FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE JUNIOR HIGH/ZOOM
7:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 21, 2023

AGENDA:
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. -~ BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
IV, PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
V. INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD- Student Council, Frenchtown PTA,
Frenchtown Community Coalition
VI STAFF PRESENTATION
VIL.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
VIIL.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4)
Superintendent’s Report
IX. BUSINESS
A. OLD BUSINESS
1) Information/Discussion: Operational Mill Levy
B. NEW BUSINESS:
1) Information/Discussion: FY23 Budget Information
2) Information/Discussion: Legislative Update
3) Information/Discussion; Certified Negotiations
4) Review/Action: Approval of 2023-2024 School Calendar
5) Review/Action: Bus Route Changes
6) Review/Action: Hiring Staff
7) Information/Discussion: Resignations
8) Review/Discussion: Approval of Purchases
9) Review/Actions: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment 7
**********BREAI(*********'**
X, POLICY REVIEW
XI.  APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
: . Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)
Insutance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright)
Negotlatiotis/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)
Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)
Safety {Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)
School Improvement/Goals Commiltee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)
Ad Hoc Committees - [T (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt),
Cutriculutn/Profsssional Development (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami
) Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
XIl.  CORRESPONDENCE
XIV.,  BOARD RECOGNITION (Recommendation)

XV.  ADJOURNMENT

eEEDOE>

NOTE i The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

NOTE2: Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda, This i3 not required,
but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

NOTE 3: To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendent at least one week ptior to the scheduled meeting,

NOTE 4: A brief public comment peried will be allowed for cach item under the following agenda arcas: V., Individuals and Delegations to address the Board.
VIL Business A. Old Business (action items) B, New Business (action items) IX, Policy Review

NOTE 5: The Board Chaitman will set time limits and regulations for public comment periods

NOTE & To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff metmber, or member of the general public will not be permitted. Board

) Policy #1420




FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE JUNIOR HIGH/ZOOM

7:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 21, 2023

STRATEGIC PLAN AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation) Writ 101 Papers
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD- Student Council, Frenchtown PTA,
Frenchtown Community Coalition
STAFF PRESENTATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4)
Superintendent’s Report
BUSINESS
A. OLD BUSINESS
1) Information/Discussion: Operational Mill Levy
VISION (ENVISIONED FUTURE)

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

B. NEW BUSINESS:
1) Information/Discussion: FY23 Budget Information
2) Information/Discussion: Legislative Update

=
Q
X ESs <zEm-g
>

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
3) Information/Discussion: Certified Negotiations

DESCRIPTION OF THE DESIRED FUTURE
4) Review/Action: Approval of 2023-2024 School Calendar
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
5) Review/Action: Bus Route Changes
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
6) Review/Action: Hiring Staff
DESCRIPTION OF THE DESIRED FUTURE

7) Information/Discussion: Resignations

8) Review/Discussion: Approval of Purchases

9) Review/Actions: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

**********BREAK***********



Approval of Minutes




1.
1L

Iv.

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
January 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. ~ Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Administrative Conference Room

Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright, Noah Peters, Rainier Batt and Amanda

- Hangen were in attendance. Also in attendance was Superintendent Les Meyer.

Pledge of Allegiance: Meeting opened with the pledge at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comment Pericd (non-agenda items): None,

. Business

A. Superintendent Evaluation _
Board Vice Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald determined that the individual right of privacy exceeded
the public’s right to know in this matter in accordance with section 2-3-203 MCA. The Trustees
convened in closed executive session at 6:02 p.m. for the meeting regarding the Supetintendent
Evaluation,

The meeting recessed at 6:48 p.m, The meeting reconvened at 9:17 p.m.

Respectiully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

1.17.2023 Page 1|1




II.
IiL

Iv.

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
January 17, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to ordet by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright, Noah Peters, Rainiet Batt and Amanda
Hansen were in attendance. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Riley Devins
and Jodi Hall, Assistant HS Principal Beth Terzo, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons,
Technology Coordinator James Forrider and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:00 p.m.,
Board Recognition — none,
Public Comment Period — none,

Individuals and Delegations to Address the Board

Frenchtown Community Coalition representative Reagan Mecham discussed grant reporting and the
upcoming trip to Washington D.C. Eleven students will be attending the anti-drug coalition meeting with
three chaperones. Questions were asked about the trip, as well as the grant funding and the opioid reversal
rogram implemented in the District, Frenchtown is the only Montana district to have this program.

_ Tt were asked d f the
doors and potential alternatives. 2) Technology Coordinator James Forrider spoke about the recent phishing

test for District cyber-security and upcoming two-factor authentication requirements, 3) Administrative

Reports: Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons presented to the board on activities within the
special education department, including therapy sessions integrated into meaningful activities for enhanced
learning. Highlights of the first semester, upcoming trainings were discussed and questions were asked

~about staffing and intern qualifications. Elementary Principal Jodi Hall distributed examples of students re-

writing of the “Night Before Christmas” to the board. Book studies and meetings are occurring in
conjunction with the reading curriculum development. Principal Hall thanked the substitute staff for their
willingness to help when extra support is needed.

Activities Director Eli Field arrived at 7:25 p.m.

Principal Riley Devins discussed the upcoming “One Book One Community” program featuring the book
“Almost Super” by Marion Jensen, encouraging the board to participate in the event. The upcoming ELA
curriculum review was discussed, as well as the effectiveness of full PIR days. Questions were asked about
the schedule for the One Book One Community events which will culminate on February 24, HS Assistant
Principal Beth Terzo presented pictures of the new Makerspace area in the library and discussed activities
and projects and fundraising efforts for the program. Activities Director Eli Field discussed upcoming
Speech and Debate divisional meet and the recent MHSA meeting setting the schedule for the inaugural
baseball season, Questions were asked regarding equipment and facilities for the baseball program.

4) Superintendent Les Meyer discussed recent “swatting” calls to other districts in the state and the District
response, Also discussed was ESSER funding, significant increases to food prices for the lunch program,
Trustee seats up for election and the upcoming deadline for non-resident student applications. The District
will also be reviewing curriculum surrounding mental health issues soon.

1.17.2023 Page 115




IX.

Business
A. Old Business — none.

B. New Business

1)

2)

3)

6)

8)

Information/Discussion; Set the Frenchtown School District Calendar for 2023-2024
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed calendar committee meetings, recent surveys sent and the
committee consideration of a longer spring break. A recommended calendar option will be
presented to the board at the February meeting,

Information/Diseussion: Mill Levy

Superintendent Les Meyer distributed a project discussion document prepated by Dan McGee of
Building, Mind, and Body discussing the long-term planning for the District, including setting
milestones for communications regarding the potential operational mill levy request and
community outreach. '
Information/Discussion: Tegislative Updates

A document prepared by the Montana Quality Education Coalition was discussed regarding five
key potential bills in this current legislative session. LC732 regarding open enrollment was
discussed and its potential impact to the District. An additional document was distributed to the
Board regarding the opposition to HB 206, which is a bill revising mill levy election laws and
requiring a minimum 50% voter turnout for levy elections which would negatively impact school
Districts.

District
dia were

Return to item 3 above.

Superintendent Les Meyer discussed a document from the board packet prepared by the Coalition
of Advocates for Montana Public Schools. This document shared analysis of community trust in
public schools, school boards and priority in state funding, The perception of public schools in local
communities is very high and the majority of responderits trust teachers, school boards and
administrators to decide what is best academically for their students,

Review/Action: Hiring Staff

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald discussed school board policy regarding public comment
during agenda items and individual rights of privacy.

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: NHS Advisor Rachel Laughnan,
Acconpanists Denise Harmon and Heidi Schnarr, Oboe Soloist Olivia Adams, Substitute Teacher
Molly Jungwirth, Adventure Club instructors Kelsi Luhnow and Connie Hart, Activities Worker
Allen McCarty and Paraprofessional Taryn Johnson, Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the
hires as recommended. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board
discussion - none, Unanimous.

Item 8 was moved up on the agenda,

Information/Discussion: Resignations

The resignations of Bus Driver Nathan Farnes, Instructional Aide David Fortner and Assistant
Volleyball Coach Abby Yocum were discussed.

1.17.2023 Page 2|5



7

Return to agenda item 7,
Review/Action: Approval of Fall Coaches
Superintendent Les Meyer asked Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald to separate the hiring of
the head football coach from the assistant football coaches due to the relation of the recommended
head coach to a board member, who will need to abstain from voting on the position.
Superintendent Meyer recommended the approval of hiring Dan Lucier as Head Footbail Coach.
Jami Wright made a motion to approve Dan Lucier as Head Football Coach. Rainier Batt seconded
the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous. Trustee Shiloh Lucier
abstained.
Superintendent Meyer recommended the approval of hiring Seth Mason, Travis Stroot, Tyler
Stenburg, Jim Tolman and Alan Lake as Assistant Football Coaches, Jami Wright made a motion
to approve the Assistant Football Coach hires as listed. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous,
Superintendent Meyer recommended the approval of Head Volleyball Coach Morgan Job and
Assistant Volleyball Coach Nicole Day. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the Volleyball
Coaches as recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion, Public discussion — none, Board
discussion — none. Unanimous.
Superintendent Meyer recommended the approval of Head Boys Soccer Coach Mark Spencer and
Assistant Boys Soccer Coach Mark Richardson. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the
Soccer Coaches as recommended. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion — none.
io . Unanimous, . N

spoke in favor of the program and indicated it is important to be pushed to improve,
Superintendent Les Meyer asked the board to consider moving the meeting 1o a different format in
respect for privacy of all present, The meeting continued with open public comment.

Heidi Leishman felt the program supported her student who learned and would like to keep playing.
Student Isyss Tancheva discussed her experience as good, with support from everyone in the
progtam. Student Sofie Hess indicated that it was the “worst” season and will not play next year.
Student Jaiden Miller felt the last few years have been better and she has learned a lot. Student
Willow Stagg was a senior captain and indicated it was a disappointing season and is here to support
her teammates, Student Alyssa Hendrick felt the season was a good experience but with
disappointment with not enough “building up” and was not satisfied. Alex Tancheva, originally
from Bulgaria, coached for many years and was happy with the program, Connie Kirk spoke in
appreciation of the program and the time spent with the players. Student Ashton Stagg and player
on the boy’s team felt the program had a negative impact on the players and their families. Tia
Stagg asked the board if they had read statements from the upperclassmen on the team, which they
had not. A compilation of statements was sent via email, Ms. Stagg asked the board to look
seriously at the program due to negative interactions in the season, Misti Krause spoke in favor of
the program that pushed athletic ability and support for one another, Mat Hansen was disappointed
in the program and asked that it be looked in to and investigated due to players leaving the program,
Natasha Hendrick expressed concerns and was upset that her daughter did not want to play
anymore. Jami Miller supported the program and felt it was positive, saying it was important to
listen to constructive criticism. Elena Hesse stated that this was her worst experience with a sports
program and would like something to change.

1.17.2023 Page 3|5



XL

XIL

Board discussion — Trustee Jami Wright expressed frustration over seeing this many people at the
meeting with such differing opinions. Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald acknowledged
passionate opinions about sports, and explained that the board does not have access to personnel
records or parent surveys for privacy concerns. The board receives a recommendation from
administration and either accepts or rejects the recommendation. Trustee Shiloh Lucier thanked
those in attendance and was proud of the students for their courage in speaking, whether or not they
agree with the end result.

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald asked for clarification of the motion, which was to approve
Head Gitls Soccer Coach Chris Weise. Bryce Simpson voted in favor of the motion, Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters, Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen opposed,
The motion failed 1-6.

Superintendent Meyer recommended the approval of Head Cross Country Coach Louis Faust.
Shiloh Lucier rade a motion to approve the hire of Head Cross Country Coach Louis Faust, Noah
Peters seconded the motion. Public discussion ~ none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
Supetintendent Meyer recommended the approval of Head Golf Coach Tim Yeager and Assistant
Golf Coach Tim Bakker. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the Golf Coaches as
recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion. Public discussion — none, Board discussion —
none. Unanimous.

Principal Aaron Griffin arrived at 8:35 p.m.
Contmue with agenda item 9,

Hi172023-1 fo

. Public discus ~ none.

Superintendent eyerrecommened the approva of an out of District stdent who was
attending FTSD but has recently moved. Jami Wright made a motion to approve the discretionary
nonresident student as recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion, Public discussion —
member of the public Dean Rhienhardt asked questions regarding the number of out of District
students in Frenchtown and the fiscal impact to the District and the taxpayer. Board discussion —
regarding state payments for each enrolled student and prioritizing in District students. Unanimous.

12} Review/Action: Superintendent’s Evaluation

The evaluation is not complete and the session will resume after the conclusion of this meeting,

Policy Review — none,

Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report
Jami Wright made a motion to approve the warrants and financial reports as presented. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

Committee Reports - Updated Committees

mHOOD

Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

Insurance (Biyce Simpson, Amanda Hansen & Jami Wright)

Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Jami Wright)
Transportation (Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt)

Safety (Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt)

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami Romney FltzGerald Bryce Simpson & Noah Peters)

1.47.2023 Page 4]5



G. Ad Hoe Committees - IT (Jami Romuey FitzGerald & Amanda Hansen), Facilities - (Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters &
Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters & Jami Wright), Wellness
(Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

XL,  Adjournment
ADJOURNED 9:03 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair - District Clerk

1.17.2023 TPapge 5|5




Erenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
January 31, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Administrative Conference Room

I Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Board Chair Jami
Romney FitzGerald.

Trustees in attendance were Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright, Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen.
Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer and Principal Aaron Griffin.

II.  Review/Action: Hiring
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Shipping/Receiving and Playground Aide
Caitlin Switzer and MS Basketball Coach Conor Dwyer. Jami Wright made a motion to approve the hires
as listed. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion -- none. Board discussion — regatding the
Shipping/Receiving/Playground Aide position and if it was full time. The shipping/receiving function
previously worked in combination with bus driving, but there were no applicants. This combination position
will be approximately 30 hours per week, Unanimous.

Trustee Noah Peters arrived at 6:03 p.m.

& motion.
| voted in

ADJOURNED 7:17 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

1,31.2023 Page 1|1




Administrative Reports




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23
2022-2023 School Year

Winter / Snow

South Campus

2/8/23 — We were suddenly informed by our South campus plow contractor that he would no longer be able to address the
campus. He called our North campus contractor directly to ask him to cover for the remainder of the season. We have
discussed this with the North campus contractor and he is willing and able to perform the work for the remainder of the
seasan.

North Campus
2/8/23— No major issues to report, Nerth campus contractor is doing a great job.
District Water

Lead in Schools Testing - We are currently completing the assessment for our Norih and South water districts relative to
the new “Lead in Schools” testing requirements. This requires inventorying and assigning a number to every water use
location through the entire district, development of visual maps to show the source of water and water flow through the
buildings along with each inventoried location. All data is entered into a federal data base and then sample bottles will be
sent to do samples across all locations. If lead exists, even in previously acceptable amounts, we will be required to
mitigate to zero levels - this requirement exceeds all other requirements in place for lead and copper testing.

Manganese Testing - Due to emerging date relating to manganese in water, and hearing that some districts in the state
have been asked to test for manganese, we voluntarily tested North and South campus for manganese, Both samples
returned a result of ND, or not detectable, meaning we have no detectable levels of manganese in our drinking water.

EPA UCMRS Testing — FTS) #40 was included in a random selection of schools for the UCMRS water testing which

- requires us to pull samples from identified locations so that the EPA can evaluate our water for currently non-regulated
contaminants. Those samples will be fumished as required by the EPA next week. We do not foresee any issue with our
well water as it related to this random screening.

Lead and Gopper Rule — We are required as a district to furnish water samples from both campuses, each their own water
district, for lead and copper testing. We do this testing in full compliance with the DEQ through our water operator, PCI
engineering. While the Lead in Schools testing is much more stringent than the lead and copper rule testing, we are
required to do both, We are currently in full compliance with the lead and copper rule,

FACE Building Emergency Stairs

No Update — After waiting to have a very damaged delivery replaced, winter caught us and the stair install is on hold until
conditicns will allow.
High School Flood

No Update — The remaining issues; carpet and shelving are both set to complete this Summer,
High Schoel Classroom Window

No Update — Waiting for architectural, possibly structural review — just a long line. Administration has requested the
installation of a window in one of the lower old wing high school classrooms. A sketch was issued to a structural engineer
for review, but file drawings for the old HS wing have some contradictory information that stalled the engineer review. We
are waiting for the engineer to visit the building to assess the as built condition in order to continue with plans and drawings
for approval.

High School Chem. Lab

2/8/23 — Currently seeking another environmental group to perform work while we wait in line for the chemical trap content
review. [am only told that we are con the list and will be notified a week in advance of their timeframe. As stated in
previous reports, our chemical neutralizer under the floor of the HS chem lab is infiltrated with debris and will not allow
proper flow of wastewater, When looking for new stone, we were tagged for this required inspection and both DEQ and
MCHD were notified of the need for testing before removal. The lab is okay to use water for rinsing, but has been asked to
avoid using the dishwasher.

North Campus Power

NG UPDATE ~ Waiting on final solution from General Electric to develop a price for the power shut off. History: MEC has
informed Mr Meyer that a new transformer Is ready for the North campus. MEC has requested from us a report of what
preventative aciion we have taken to prevent possible damage to the transformer from our side of the power. We have
already re-established our equipment online schedule in a waterfall sequence to prevent an inrush current, We are also

Pagel




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23
waiting for a final solution from G.E. through our elactrical contractor to provide a protective power shunt on our panel that
will kill power to the building immediately should the transformer lose a power phase.

Doors / Access

North Carmpus

218/23 - The proposal for new door access software and hardware with added remote access locations was approved and
a PO released to the contractor. We are waiting for materials to arrive in order to set a schedule for the work. There will be
some learning curve, and some necessary fraining of students and staff to use the most appropriate entry for daytime
access.

South Campus

2/8/23 - Temporary repairs were made to the Library entry door and seem to be holding for now. Additional work will be
performed on the door this Summer when security is not as critical.

District Boilers / Heat

South Campus

2/8/23 - Many of our South campus electric heat ventilators have failed and parts are no longer available to repair tham.
Rooms have been given one or more space heaters to keep warm. We have a proposal for replacing electric room
heaters, and have reached out to other contractors for potential solutions to the aged out heating system. No solution will
be inexpensive, but we do need to ensure fresh air and heat in all rcoms.

North Campus
1/10/23 - Our single remaining boiler for the old high school wing is holding up well so far. There are protocols in place to

add protection for this single boiler that is doing all of the work for the HS heating loop. A new boiler has be requisitioned
along with installation of the boiler and new ventilation. The primary boilers for the remainder of North campus are
operating well,

System Chemicals — We are looking at meving to a new boiler chemical treatment company who has a more intensive
testing and monitoring system than we currently use. There should not be a significant change in chemical prices for heat
loop treatments, but some new filtration and menitoring equipment may be requested to allow FTSD maintenance to
perform work to protect the boller systems

District Ventilation / Air

2/8/23 — Filter changes are up to date. As noted in the South campus heat narrative, we will need to address individual
room ventilation in spaces where electric heaters (supply heat and fresh air ) are failing.
Roof Systems

North Campus
2/8/23 — No issues to report.

South Campus
2/8/23 — Recent repairs at intermediate / gym splice are holding up well,

We need to set some immediate plans for continuing our roof maintenance restoration and repair plan and continue to
move forward with this very successful relationship with Tremco roofing.
Playgrounds / Equipment / Substrate

Plans to address lower playground areas and substrate will move forward in the late Spring / Summer. Periodic safety
reviews are performed in accordance with our insurance company recommendatlons
Asphalt / Parking

South Campus:
2{3/23 - No Update - Will seek a proposal for application of chip seal to West side of campus for July of 2023. This will
clean up the parent pick up leop, and allow us to get a much better line quality where needed.

North Campus: _
2/8/23 No Update - Will be submitting a plan for chip seal and repair at some or all of these areas; MS parking, bus loop,
and campus entrance roads.

Note: We are evaluating to see how the repairs and chip seal hold up through winter on the Scuth campus before securing
more of the same in other areas. So far, it appears to be working well and a much better solution than temporary crack fill
and pafch work.

Middle School Sign

Page2



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23

2/8/23 — Drawing files are complete and ready for cutting. Letters will be cut and sent to powder coat in preparation
for early Summer. This will be combined with exterior light maintenance white an appropriate lift is on sight. The
Junior High sign was taken down and attachment method was determined for new letters. We will cut new letters in a
font to match remaining “school” letters and mount when we have a lift on site for other work.

Kitchen / Food Services

South Campus
2/8/23 —Work requests were received for a m_alfunctioning vent hood in the main kitchen

North Campus

218/23 — Several pending nen-serious plumbing jobs are set to be done by an outside plumbing contractor. The new ice
machine has been wired and tested. The old ice machine will likely move to the stadium concessions room.

Rodent / Pest Control '

2/8/23 — Perimeter control is being conducted for mice. Interior treatment for ants. Some indoor mouse abatement
has taken place in areas where food is often left. No other concerns at this time.

Gym Floors

2/8/23 — Finish Is holding up fine and shared floor maintenance between athletics and custodial are keeping both gyms -
in good condition for play. The new (more expensive) water based finish being used on the MS floor is holding up way
better than the previous coating. There has been requests that we look at moving to a water base finish for the MS gym
that would allow for a winter recoat. An eslimated cost for setting the HS gym up to be able to receive water base finish
has been provided to administration for review and discussion,

Grounds

2/8/23 — Grounds has been moved back to a shared responsibility among existing maintenance personnel and will be
supplemented by Summer hires, '
Grounds Equipment Garage at the South Campus:

NO Update - Went on hold when it was determined that we would needed to furnish an engineered foundation plan prior to
being able to secure a DIY metal building. If we are to continue with installing this building project, we have been advised
to hire an engineer to design a foundation for the attachment of the metal building to the parking lot — either a pourad
traditional slab, or drilled in posts with a foundation curb,

Classroom/Office /Exterior Lightfing to LED's

No recent installations or proposals. Will continue this work when incentive rebates return.
Septic System

2/8/23 — No current issues aside from Chemistry lab neutralizer tank.
Camera Systems @ North / South Campus

2/8/23 — The camera maintenance agreement for 2023 has been submitted to administration after taking a back seat to
gelting through our door security upgrades, This is the same agreement as was approved last year and allocates funding
toward repair and replacement of cameras, software updates, etc.

South Campus
2/8/23-— Would like to add some cameras near the bus storage and maintenance area, and a couple more looking North at
the Intermediate building.

North Campus
2i8/23 —Have a couple cameras needing replaced but waiting for approval of the camera maintenance agreement. Sys

Respectfully -~ Sean Mecham, Maintenance/Custodial

Page3




Information Technology Board Report - 2-21-2023

*  TheIT department has received 80 tickets with 96% closer rate. We have taken care of 100+ troubleshooting
requests via email and phone since we last reported in January.

¢ We

Ran our second phishing test (with results on par with industry standards)

Got our offsite backup setup and collecting data

Worked on Bitdefender to drop our risk score by 30%

Got the software management setup on Bitdefender and are keeping computers up to date across the
network

Put WAPs in kitchen and the HS Shop so they can have Wi-Fi

¥V YVVY

We are
*  Deploying other replacement computets
*  Deploying other replacement printers
* Continuing to keep the network safe and secure along with running smoothly
* Planning to do more phishing exercises along with training

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact myself or Les if you
have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

James Forrider

District Technology Coordinator




Report to the School Board February 2023
From Jennifer Demmons, Special Services Coordinator

SpectrUM Field Trip

On February 9", a group of students in Kindy through HS visited the new public library to check
out the SpectrUM activities there. Jen Stephens’ daughter, Sidney, was our group coordinator
for the trip. She first led the students in making some Ooblek, which is a unique substance in
that it does not act like most solids or liquids. When you press it quickly, it acts like a solid. If
you press gently or pour it, it acts like a liquid. The name “Ooblek” comes from Dr. Seuss, but
its real name is not so fun—"“a non-Newtonian fluid.” After Ooblek, it was a full afternoon of
hands-on learning and exploration...and lots of FUN!













Elementary/Intermediate Ice Skating

On Friday Jan 27, several of our students joined the 4th grade classes on their ice
skating field trip. According to Ms. Jess Beers, all of the students had a BLAST! They
enjoyed being on the ice and seeing their friends. Classmates were super helpful and
supportive. Everyone had a smile on their face.

h




High school Life Skills class stu-
dents are |earning about the

states of matter. They have
completed multiple experi-
ments having to do with how
items turn from solids to lig-
uids, liquidsto solids and lig-
uids to gases. Recent experi-
ments have included learning
about saturated solutions and
how science experiments don’t
always work the way we pre-
dict. While creating crystals
with Borax senior, Andrew
Snow, exclaimed, “It's MAG-
|t



Student Accommodations and Modifications

| share many photos of students in our Life Skills programs, but roughly 250 students at
Frenchtown have some condition or disability requiring accommodations and supports.
Sometimes only a few staff members need to know, and sometimes it's a large number
of people-- classroom teachers, electives (specials) teachers, bus drivers, playground
aides, kitchen staff, etc. Every effort is made to get the word out through various means
of communication, such as through Infinite Campus, emails, Nurse Kathy and Nurse
Marsha, verbal communication with individuals and groups, and good ol fashioned
paper. Here you see one of our superstar paraprofessionals, Debbie Wine, sorting
accommodations sheets for students for the start of 2"¢ semester. Each HS teacher
has an envelope, and each student has an accommodation sheet.

Second semester is much easier since most students retain the same teachers.
However, it is a whirlwind at the beginning of the year when all the teachers need all the
accommodations, the teachers only have two PIR days before they see their students,
and Infinite Campus will not link to accommodations until the first student enrollment
date. This means massive amounts of emails and paper copies sent out to the teachers
in the weeks leading up to the school year. Many parents ask for individual meetings
with staff before school starts, which can be tricky to arrange before a teacher's official
start date. A lot of work goes into keep all students safe and meeting educational
needs.




Frenchtown Elementary February 2023 Board Report

Pk 14

EK 20

Kindergarten 130
1st Grade 113
2nd Grade 94
3rd Grade 88
Total students 459

Come see these colorful Chameleon paintings and much more Artwork from all our K-5 students
at our school’s very first...

Art Show!

Featuring “Wild About Art” themed Artwork
made from all K-5 students.

Mark your calendars for the evening of Friday, April 14th.
More details to come!

Counseling Corner




In the K-2 Counseling department we have learned about two very important skills: Friendship
skills and Grounding Strategies. In the K-2 we practiced listening to each other both in
nonverbal and verbal ways. It'simportant to listen to each other because that is also how we
manage our boundaries. Another important friendship skill for kids. Students learned that we
all have boundaries and that we have verbal and physical boundaries. We learned that we have
them and also what we can do when our heart and our gut tells us that a boundary is being
crossed. Students also learned the importance of how to start a conversation and how to grow
a conversation. Learning how to talk to someone new, make a new friend, and/or growing a
conversation topic is an important step to creating, developing, and honing our sense of
connection to others. When we feel like we belong, and are connected in our community, we
have healthier relationships with others and ourselves. These skills are important protective
factors as we understand our own mental health. Grounding strategiés are one of those
important things that we practice weekly in the classrooms. It is another coping strategy that
we use to help ourselves understand that we can regulate our emotions when they get too big.
Try some of these on your own: Imagine a meal that tastes so wonderful. Maybe you shared a
meal with family or friends. Was it salty or sweet? Who was here? How did you feel? 2. Think
of a time when you felt so strang in your body that you felt tired but also so accomplished.
What were you doing? What made you feel so strong? 3. Think about a person in your family
who makes you feel loved, important, or connected. What do they do that makes you feel so
special? 4. If you could create a special room, what would be in your room? What color would it
be? What would you have in it? Is there something in the room that would help you if you were
having big feelings? Tell me about the smell, the temperature, the textures. 5. In the next
moment (provide a time limit like 30 seconds or 2 minutes) listen to all of the different sounds
in the space/room/car. How many can you hear? What sounds did you hear? Which ones were
nice sounding sounds? 6. Imagine holding a sleeping kitten or puppy. Are they in your lap or
are you holding them against your heart? What do you feel? Tell me about it. Grounding




strategies help connect us to our environment through our senses. It is an important strategy
to help us regulate. It remains such a privilege to be a school counselor for kids!

Kindergarten

In the month of February kindergarten started by learning about Groundhog Day,
making our own predictions as to the outcome of the day, and watching Punxsutawney
Phil make his prediction. We also celebrated the 100th day of school by doing several
different activities and some of us even dressed up like we were 100 years old. We
celebrated Valentine's day with classroom parties, and celebrated dental hygiene week
by learning how to take care of our teeth. We also enjoyed reading the Almost Super
book with our community.




Transitional Kindergarten with
Mrs. Peters

We've had a SUPER month of
learning and enjoying One
School, One book as well as

~ celebrating Valentine’s Day and
| the 100th day of TK!

1st Grade

First graders are wishing for spring! The snow is lovely and we’ve enjoyed building snowmen
and snow forts, but we are ready for green grass and no snow pants! We have our bug unit
coming up and we will get to see first hand the life cycle of a few bugs. We have been
collaborating with some fifth graders and playing some great educational games. In math, we



are learning about collecting data and using it to answer questions. Our reading is really taking
off and we are working on some research based writing now.

There is lots to celebrate in First Grade! On the 100th day of school, we dressed up like 100-
year olds, played a Race to 100 addition game,
read 100 books, and made 100-year-old self
portraits. The following week was Valentine's Day,
where we spread love by exchanging valentines
and making crafts. We continue to work hard
learning addition strategies and place value in math
and we are focusing on fluency and comprehension
in reading. Our science activities this month
included learning where chocolate comes from and
exploring why fireflies light up. We are excited to
continue getting ready for 2nd grade as warm
weather comes.




2nd Grade







3rd Grade
February was a busy month, so we decided to throw an ice skating field trip into the mix!
We will hopefully have some pictures for you in the next newsletter.

In Math, we worked first, on liquid volume. Our 3rd graders have decided they would
like it better (math-wise) if we could all just switch to the metric system. Then, we moved
into geometry learning about 2-d and 3-d shapes and attributes. Later this month, we
will host a math carnival to review their math knowledge. Don’t be surprised if your child
tells you he or she was sent to jail. We promise to let them out in time to catch the bus.
(We'll explain that later :)

We have started the |ditaRead with our Musher Reports as our Reading and Language
Arts culminating activity. Students will show us what they know and what they have
learned in preparation for their first year of state testing. Hopefully, we answered any
questions you might have had about the IditaRead at Parent-Teacher Conferences.

In Science we are learning about selection in either plants or animals and how natural
selection works versus selection by man. Social Studies has us learning about the
beginnings of our great nation including the colonies, the Revolutionary War, and the 3
branches of the government.

Be on the lookout for information about our testing schedule this next month. We are
hoping to have all students present and accounted for during our testing week(s). As
always, thanks for sharing your kids with us. We really enjoy them]




Missoula Children's Theatre

Science of Reading- What is the
Science of Reading and why is it
important to reading development? Science of Reading focuses on the 5 Big Ideas of
Reading: phonemic awareness, phonics and word recognition, vocabulary and




language development, fluency, and text comprehension. We are having discussions
around how a skill matters and why specific methods work. We are discussing
strategies being used and what actions can be taken to help improve instruction.
https://www.nwea.org/blog/2022/the-science-of-reading-explained/




FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL BOARD REPORT

February 2023

Almost Super- One Book One Community

Frenchtown School District is wrapping up one book one community with the K-5 students on
Friday, February 24, 2023. Thank you so much to the Frenchtown PTA for paying for the books
to make this fun event happen. The last few weeks have been amazing with all the artwork,
trivia, writing projects and much more. Special thanks to all of our guest readers that recorded
their voices for students to listen too!




Frenchtown Lil’ Lady Broncs Basketball Camp

Frenchtown Lil’ Lady Broncs Basketball Camp was a big success! Students from the
Intermediate School had the opportunity to play during halftime of a varsity girls’ basketball
game to close out their camp sessions. Thank you to the Frenchtown basketball coaches and the
community for supporting our up and coming basketball players.

Adventure Club Cross-Country Ski Club

Students from 4™ & 5™ grades as well as students from 6™ through 8™ grades attended two five
week adventure club cross-county skiing classes at King Ranch Golf Course. Thank you to King
Ranch Golf Course, Connie Hart, and Kelsi Luhnow for making this experience a great one!




4" Grade Ice Skating and the Symphony

4™ grade students attended the symphony at the University of Montana with other 4" grade
classes from around the state. At the conclusion of the symphony, they headed over the Glacier
Ice Rink to skate with their fellow classmates. Fun was had by everyone!

Learning about Resources

4" Grade students in science class used cookies to learn about mining, fossil fuels and natural
resources. They tried their hardest to get the chocolate chips out of a cookie without destroying



the cookie. This was a fun way for students to see how difficult it can be to remove resources
from an area without having an impact on the ecosystem of the area.

|| P

Frenchtown Pep Band

5™ Grade Band Students joined the High School Pep Band for a varsity basketball game. They
got to play some of the songs and join in on the fun of being in a part of High School activities.
This is a great way to show students what the next level of music could be for many of them.

MCT- King Arthurs Quest

The Frenchtown PTA and Music Department brought in the Missoula Children’s Theater to
work with students from across the Frenchtown School District on the play King Arthurs Quest.
In just 5 days they went from casting to production. The show was amazing and the students
worked hard to make sure that they remembered all their lines and songs. Great work to all the
students involved in MCT this year!






FRENCHTOWN
MIDDLE SCHOOL

February Board Report ---

Frenchtown Middle School (Enrollment at of February 14, 2023)

6t Grade: 108
7t Grade: 111
8t Grade: 112
Total: 331

Middle School 5t to 6" grade transition information

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

5% to 6™ grade transition activities have started. On January 18, 2022 — the current 5" graders came
over to the Middle School for lunch and recess.

Below you will find a general overview of the 2023-2024 school year.

Sixth Grade Highlights:

e The sixth grade core academic classrooms will be on the main floor of the FMS across from the
District Office.

e Sixth grade lunch will be approximately from 11:00 to 11:20 am and recess from 11:20 to 11:40
am separate from the 7" and 8"" grade.



e Every effort will be made to try to keep the sixth graders separate from the seventh/eighth
graders during the academic day.

e Student schedules will be individually scheduled and they will not travel with the same peers for
the 2023-2024 school year.

5t to 6" Grade Transition Meeting:

It is time to start transitioning the current 5" graders to FRENCHTOWN MIDDLE SCHOOL.

e On Wednesday, March 1, 2023 we will be having a parent meeting for parents and
students to attend at 6:30 pm in the MS Gym. | look forward to visiting with you at this
transition meeting!

Parent-Teacher Conference Information

e School will be released at 12:30 pm on both Wednesday-Thursday, March 1-2,
2023.

e There will be no school on Friday, March 3, 2023.

e Conferences will be Wednesday-Thursday, March 1-2, 2023 from 3:00 to 7:00
pm

Honor Society Information

e Frenchtown Middle School is excited to announce that we have become a chartered and
affiliated chapter of the National Junior Honor Society. Membership is open to those students
who meet the required standards in five areas of evaluation: scholarship, service, leadership,
character, and citizenship. Students are selected for membership by majority vote of a five-
member principal-appointed faculty council, which bestows this honor upon qualified students
on behalf of the faculty of our school each year.

e Students in grades 6-8 are eligible for membership. For the scholarship criterion, a student must
have a cumulative GPA of 3.5 or better on a 4.0 scale. This spring, students who meet this
criterion are invited to complete a Candidate Application Form that provides the faculty council
with information regarding the candidate’s leadership and service. To evaluate a candidate’s
character, the faculty council uses two forms of input. First, school disciplinary records are
reviewed. Second, members of the faculty are solicited for input regarding their professional
reflections on a candidate’s service activities, character, and leadership.

e Any solicited faculty input and all Candidate Forms are carefully reviewed by the faculty council
to determine membership. A majority vote of the council is necessary for selection. Candidates
are notified regarding selection or non-selection. Following notification, a formal induction



ceremony is held at the school to recognize all the newly selected members. Once inducted,
new members are required to maintain the same level of performance (or better) in all four
criteria that led to their selection.

e Applications can be obtained from Mrs. Lucier and are due by Thursday, February 16 th.

8t Grade Promotion

e Tuesday, May 30, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the High School Gym
e Student Fun Activity Day --- Wednesday, May 31, 2023 (Activity to be determined)
e No school for 8" grade on Thursday, June 1, 2023

Math Counts

) GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

These are the top 12 performers on the MATHCounts School Competition (in alphabetical order):

Anna Klimple, Luke Leishman, Malyn Lewis, Ethan Lucier, Makenzie Marini, Jared Nygard, Jonah Patch,
Marissa Patch, Lilah Russell, Willa Sallee, Logan Eidum, and Forest Tester

The Regional Competition was held on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at the University of Montana




FMS County Spelling Bee Representatives

The following students will represent
Frenchtown Schools in a County Virtual Spelling
Bee.

o Sylvia Sears — 6" Grade

e Bridge Goris — 6" grade

e Maci Olson — 6™ grade

e Luke Leishman — 7" grade

e Cash Olson—8" grade

e Alternates — Cole Benitez and Marissa
Patch in 7% grade

The County Spelling Bee will be done at Sentinel
High School in Missoula on Thursday, February
23,20 2023

Frenchtown Youth Coalition

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

The Frenchtown Youth Coalition members attend the CADCA National Conference in
Washington DC (week of Jan 23-27, 2023). Fun times had by FHS/FMS students and
staff in Washington DC.



7" Grade Science Presentation

\TIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

FMS 7th graders enjoyed a presentation from wildlife biologist Jody Tucker who works for the
National Forest Service in Missoula. Ms. Tucker shared her field research with fishers in the
Sierra Nevada and students were able to see first hand how ecology, limiting factors, carrying
capacity and climate change are affecting the populations of these animals that are also found
in our own area. Ms. Tucker shared research tools and techniques and explained how radio
collars, trail cameras and genetic analysis are transforming wildlife research. This was a fun and
informative wrap up of our Ecology Unit in 7th grade science. Thank you, Ms. Tucker, for taking
time out of your week to come and share with us!! You may have inspired the next generation of

biologists!




Frenchtown High School

HIGH SCHOOLS

I IS [ lmlDI!POﬂY

RANKINGS
2022

" #1in Missoula, MT Metro Area High Schools

“ #3 in Montana High Schools

Februarv Board Report

9th grade- 126

10th grade- 114
11th grade- 111
12th grade- 109

Total- 460

''a)

Mark Your "{)am Yo
Calendar =" .



e Parent Teacher Conferences March 1st and 2nd
e March 2nd Freshman parent night
e March 3rd No School

GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

Elks Club Student of Month

Congratulations to Tanli Croy and Savannah Deuter they have been selected as the February
“Elk Students of the Month,” and will be among those included in those considered for “Elk
Student of the Year” recognition at the end of this school year. The students are selected by their
teachers and counselors based on academic excellence, community service, school involvement
and leadership.

High School Completes 2 for 10 challenge

Teachers spent at least two minutes for ten consecutive days building a positive relationship with
a student who they felt needed a little extra support and attention.

Trout Dissection
Advanced biology students dissected trout donated from the Jacko Fish Hatchery.






e

o L
| Highschool Life Skills class stu-
' dents are learning about the

| states of matter. They have

| completed mukiple experi-

| ments having to do with how

| items turn from solids to lig-

| uids, liquids to solids, and lig-

| wids to gases. Recent experi-

. ments have included learning

- about saturated solutions and

' how science experiments don't

. always work the waywe pre-

j dict. While creating crystals
with Borax, senior, Andrew
Snow, exdaimed, “It's MAG-
ic”

Solids, Liquids & Gases |

w
s
=

Choir Trip to Polson




On Monday, Feb 6th, the Frenchtown Mixed Choir attended the Flathead Choral Festival in
Polson, MT. The students spent their day working alongside students from various A schools,
culminating in a final combined concert involving over 250 vocalists. Our own Darian Downard
was also featured as a soloist with the combined Tenor-Bass Choir! Go Broncs!

Sth grade band joined the HS pep band for an amazing night!




¥ ey
Pt
¢
- -
g -
-
wll Lot
-
3 -
ot > —— -
- -
.} . - A satad x -
-
- S— ”
At 5 - ) 1 %
i T -
Q = T B
e —— pa—— . =
’ S ey ¥ g
= = et et
B d
x = Y =
.
—v— . T

CONGRATULATIONS TO OUR FRENCHTOWN SPEECH AND DEBATE TEAM!! The
state speech and debate meet is in the books with a 4th place finish out of 22 teams overall.
Congratulations to the following individual placers: Josie Martinez & Scarlett Aaseng - Policy
Debate - State Champions! Kyrsten Hope - Memorized Public Address - 3rd Kyrsten Hope -
Dramatic Interpretation - 3rd Kaydence White - Informative Speech - 6th Laurel Krause -
Informative Speech - 2nd Laurel Krause - Original Oratory Speech - 4th Peter Shepard - Impromptu
Speech - 7th Teagan Zeier & Grace Deuter - Policy Debate - 7th. Thank you to the coaches for their
time and efforts as well! Coach Hutchinson and Coach Goris!

State Champs!




it 1=
8 B 1 mmw
Wrestling State Champ Isaac Stewart



State Swimming champs! Addy 3X State Champion in the 50 Free and 2X State Champion in the
100 fly! Elly State Champion in the 200 individual medley and the 500 free. Together they won
the 400 relay! They also were able to bring home a 3rd place state team trophy which is
Frenchtown’s first swim trophy!

P CA BM S\ﬂlGJ




NATIONAL FFA WEEK

KISS
THE

VOTING WEEK
FEBRUARY 1ST - 8TH S‘l:'l VOTE

$5=6VOTES

during lunch

Mr. Mason won or lost the goat kissing contest!

GOAL AREA #6: C_OMMUN TY ENG/ G'EMENT'




Teachers will be available to meet privately with individual parents from 3:30 p.m. to 7 p.m. on
March 1* and 2™ to discuss individual student performance. I consider it very important that
you take an active role in your child's education. The parent conference sessions will take place
in the HS Commons area. Parents who are not able to attend these conference sessions are
welcome to schedule individual meetings with specific teachers by leaving a telephone message
for a return call. The high school office telephone number is 626-2670.



QPR - Community Suicide
Prevention Training

- Tamarack

GRIEF RESOURCE CENTER

QPR is like CPR for mental health. It
teaches 3 Steps anyone can learn to
help prevent suicide. This training is

intended for adults.

This training will be brought to
Frenchtown
through Tamarack Grief Resource
Center

In addition to the parent night, Tamarack, our SRO and our school counselors delivered QPR to
all Freshman and Sophomore students.



For the Class of 2027

Incoming
Freshman

Parent Night

Thursday, March 2nd
6-7 PM
High School Auditorium

Get some
information about
high school &
registration
questions
answered.

Robyn Richardson
& Rachel Laughnan
-~ High School Counselors -

See You Therel



FRENCHTOWN BRONCS

February 2023 Board Report

Three winter sports have completed their seasons.

Speech and Debate

Speech and Debate concluded their season with strong showings at both the Divisional and State
Meets. Details are below!

DIVISIONAL RESULT: 4" place finish
INDIVIDUAL DIVISIONAL RESULTS:

Gabby Wine - 7th in Humorous Interpretation Speech

6th in Dramatic Interpretation Speech
Kyrsten Hope - 1st in Dramatic Interpretation

4th in Memorized Public Address
Peter Shepard - 7th in Impromptu Speech
Damien Bonet - placed 5th in Dramatic Interpretation Speech
Laurel Krause - 6th in Original Oratory Speech

3rd in Informative Speech
Scarlett Aaseng & Josie Martinez - 4th in Policy Debate
Teagan Zeier & Gracelynn Deuter - 6th in Policy

STATE RESULT: Team finish 4% out of 22 participating schools
INDIVIDUAL RESULTS:

Josie Martinez & Scarlett Aaseng - Policy Debate - State Champions
Kyrsten Hope - Memorized Public Address - 3rd

Kyrsten Hope - Dramatic Interpretation - 3rd

Kaydence White - Informative Speech - 6th

Laurel Krause - Informative Speech - 2nd

Laurel Krause - Original Oratory Speech - 4th

Peter Shepard - Impromptu Speech - 7th

Teagan Zeier & Grace Deuter - Policy Debate - 7



FRENCHTOWN BRONCS

Wrestling

Once again our wrestling program proved themselves to be among the top programs in the State.
Finishing 2™ at Divisional and 5" at State. This is the 6" consecutive season Frenchtown
wrestling has finished in the top 5 at state!

INDIVIDUAL RESULTS:

Isaac Stewart — 1% place 103 weight class
Ryder Hansen — 3™ place 120 weight class
Noah Rausch — 2™ Place 182 weight class
Nathan Hansen — 5% place 182 weight class
Austin Brush — 5" place 285 weight class
Philip Herald — 3" place 285 weight class

Swimming
Frenchtown senior Addy Lewis and freshman Ellyn Lewis lead the Big Sky — Loyola- Frenchtown
Co-op to a 3™ place state finish at the AA State Swim Meet. They each earned two individual state

championships and were a part of a 1* place relay finish. Their individual results are listed below!

Addy Lewis — 1% place 50 Meter Freestyle (3 Time Champion in her high school career)
1% place 100 Meter Butterfly (2 Time Champion)

Ellyn Lewis — 1% place 200 meter IM
1% place 500 M freestyle

Each was a member of the 1! place 400 Meter Free relay and the 4" place 200 medley relay




FRENCHTOWN BRONCS

Basketball heading to Divisional Tournament— The Girls Basketball team will enter the
Divisional Tournament in Ronan as the Number 2 seed and will open the tournament Thursday,
February 23 at 9:00 am against Columbia Falls. The boys team will need to win two play-in
games (February 16 and 18) in order to advance to the Divisional Tournament. If they do they
will play Thursday, February 23 at 1:30 pm, also against Columbia Falls.

Spring Sports on the Horizon — as amazing as it seems, spring sports are nearing! Baseball can
have its first practice date on March 6, Track and Softball will join the mix on March 13.



Annual Comparison Report

All Substitutes
12/31/2022
Difference
YTD 15-16 1617 17-18 18-19 19-'20 20-21 21-22 2223  vs Prior Year % Change
Pre-Assigned 467 598 647 949 751 612 847 928 81 10%
lliness* 66 32 47 127 86 143 187 297 110 59%
Total Subs 331 630 694 1076 837 755 1034 1225 191 18%
-
Annual Comparison
1,400
[7/]
e 1,200
3
& 1,000
Q2 .
=] ——Pre-Assigned
3 800 g
A *
5 —&—|llness
= 600
a - Total Subs
- 400
Z 200
0




YTPD Absence Summary Report
All Sites

Sub No Sub
Required Unfilled Required
Site Name Jobs  Filled Jobs Jobs lobs
K-3 Elementary 312 205 107 45
4-5 Intermediate 141 97 44 15
6-8 Middle School 147 109 32 28
9-12 High School 328 186 142 46
Total number of jobs for above sites 928 597 325 134

Date Range:8/24/22-1/31/23




2/15/23, 9:22 AM

Day of Week Absence Analysis

Start Date: 01/01/2023

Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

ﬁ End Date: 01/31/2023

-

Return to Report Menu

i

Type: Absences/Vacancies v

View All ¥  Vacancy Profile: View All v School(s):
View All v  Employee Types : View All v
), Supplemental Teacher{Va.
I, Supplemental Para{Vacan...
I, Vacation
~ | Unpaid Leave - LWDP
- M
: B Sick Employes
B e
| ' = Personal
., FMLA
B, Coaching (PAehietics
B, Classroom Field Trp
I, Bereavement (Max 5 p
Sat Sun
Absence Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Total
Bereavement (Max 5 p 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Classroom Field Trip 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Coaching (Athletics 0 0.5 0 1.5 2 0 0 4
FMLA 6 9 6 6 6 0 0 33
Personal 3 6.5 3 B 4.5 0 0 20
Professional Leave 0 1.5 0 1 0 0 0 2.5
Sick Employee 10.6 10 8 7.8 10.5 0 0 46.9
Sick Family 1.5 4 3 3.5 1.5 0 0 13:5
Unpaid Leave - LWOP ik 0 0 0 0 o] 0 1
Vacation 1 1 1 1.4 3.5 0 0 7.9
Totals 23.1 35.5 22 24.2 28 0 0 132.8
Vacancy Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Total
Supplemental Para(Vacancy) 1.8 2.7 4.7 3.7 3.6 o] 0 16.5
Supplemental Teacher(Vacancy) 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Totals 1.8 2.7 4.7 4.7 36 0 0 17.5

https://absence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?report=dowAbsenceAnalysis

Employee:

1/2



2/15/23, 9:44 AM Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

Absence Reasons By School  Return to Report Menu

Start Date: 01/01/2023 ' End Date: 01/31/2023 i

View All -

Bereavement (Max 5 p

Classroom Field Trip

Coaching (Athletics

FMLA

Absence Reasons: |Jury Duty ¥ | Vacancy Reasons:

View All a

Paraprofessional

Teacher

Employee Types : M
Frenchtown Frenchtown High
Elementary School

gepreavement (Max 0 2.00 0
Classroom Field
Trip 0 0 4
Coaching (Athletics 0 3.00 0
FMLA 31.00 0 2.00
Personal 3.50 10.50 3.00
Professional Leave 0.50 1.50 0
Sick Employee 20.50 19.43 4.50
Sick Family 6.50 2.50 4.00
Unpaid Leave -
LWOP 1.00 0 0
Vacation 1.40 2,53 0

nchtown
Elementary
Supplemental Para 13.50

Supplemental 0
Teacher

https://absence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?report=InstEntitlements

View All
Frenchtown School District 40
Administration Office

School: Frenchtown Elementary

View All q
(Vacancy Paosition)

Office

Supplemental Para
Supplemental Teacher
Testing v

Frenchtown Middle

chtown Intermediate Frenchtown Middle

School
0
0

1



2/15/23, 10:09 AM

Absence Reason Percentages

Start Date: 01/01/2023

View All

Absence
Reason Type

Bereavement
(Max 5p

Classroom Field
Trip

Coaching
(Athletics

FMLA
Personal

Professional
Leave

Sick Employee
Sick Family

Unpaid Leave -
LWOP

Vacation

TOTALS

Vacancy
Reason Type

Supplemental
Para

Supplemental
Teacher

TOTALS

% Needs
Substitute

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

96.97%
97.50%

100.00%

89.49%
96.30%

100.00%

93.32%
94.39%

% Needs

Substitute

90.30%

100.00%

90.86%

Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

tﬁ‘i End Date: 01/31/2023

v

Absences
Needing
Substitute

32
19.5

2.5

42
13

7.4
125.4

Vacancies
Needing
Substitute

14.9

15.9

Employee Types :

Return to Report Menu

% Does NOT
Need Substitute

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

3.03%
2.50%

0.00%

10.51%
3.70%

0.00%

6.68%

5.61%

% Does NOT

Need Substitute

9.70%

0.00%

9.14%

Absences NOT

Needing Substitutes

0.5

4.93

0.5

0.53
7.46

Vacancies NOT

Needing Substitutes

1.6

1.6

https://absence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp ?report=entitlementPercentages

'If:’- Type: Absences/Vacancies v
View All -
Paraprofessional
Teacher

% of Total
Absences

1.33%

1.33%

2.66%

21.95%
13.30%

1.66%

31.21%

8.98%

0.67%

5.27%
100.00%

% of Total
Vacancies

10.97%

0.67%

100.00%

School(s):

Total
Absences

33
20

2:5

46.93
13.5

7.93
132.86

Total
Vacancies

16.5

17.5

1M



Superintendent Report - Notes

February 21, 2023

CONGRATULATIONS TO THE SPEECH AND DRAMA TEAM
Back-to-Back to Back strong years! Last year State Champs and this year 4" place at state! State Champions
Josie Martinez & Scarlett Aaseng — Policy Debate State Champions!

WRESTLERS
5™ Place with a state champion in Isaac Stewart!

SWIMMING

Addy Lewis — State Champion in 50 M Freestyle and 100 M Butterfly!
Ellyn Lewis — State Champion in 200 M IM and 500 M Freestyle!
Each was a member of the State Champion 400 M Relay!

NATIONAL COACH OF THE YEAR FINALIST
Mr. Eli Field

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

FREEDOM GARDENS

We met as a Facility Committee to discuss the future of the partnership between the FTSD and Freedom
Gardens. We have been in contact with their board. We are interested in taking over Freedom Gardens and
making it FTSD’s. They need to meet as a board and we will see what occurs.

GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE
GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

MCKINSTRY

We set up a meeting to talk to McKinstry regarding our South Campus heating system that is failing. T have
asked for a ballpark quote so we can decide what kind of conversations we want to start having. At this time,
they have not provided a ballpark, but should be in contact with us soon.

GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

TRUSTEE SEATS UP FOR ELECTION

There are two trustee seats up for election in May. The seats are 3-year terms. The Declaration of Intent and
Oath of Candidacy must be filed with the District Clerk’s office by Thursday, March 23, 2023 no later than 5:00
PM to be placed on the ballot. If you have any questions about the process, please contact the district clerk,
Shauna Anderson



New Business



0 il L L
§ % Spring Student Count For ANB Summary By District
o =
%0 8F February 6, 2023 Enrollment

County: 32 Missoula School Year:  2022-2023
District: 0599 Frenchtown K-12 Schools Budget Unit: E1 M1 H1
SCHOOLS IN THIS DISTRICT
0802 Frenchtown Elementary
School
0803 Frenchtown High School
1741 Frenchtown 6-8
1845 Frenchtown Intermediate
School

TOTAL STUDENT COUNT FOR ANB BY GRADE - DISTRICT

Grade Fall Spring
Students Students

Kindergarten Full E1 149 149
st Grade El 113 113
2nd Grade El 94 95
3rd Grade El 86 88
4th Grade E1 95 94
5th Grade E1 101 102
6th Grade E1 110 108
E1 Total 748 749
7th Grade M1 108 111
8th Grade M1 112 112
M1 Total 220 223
9th Grade HI 128 126
10th Grade H1 121 114
11th Grade H1 115 111
12th Grade H1 111 98
H1 Total 475 449
District Total: 1,443 1,421

* Used to calculate FY2023-2024 budget limits

Montana Automated Education Financial and Information Reporting System

2/10/2023 9:53:19 AM PRD rptEnrollmentDistrictSummary Page 1 of 3



HB 321

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TO THE COAL TAX 5 TRUST;
ESTABLISHING A CONSERVATION DISTRICT FUND WITHIN THE COAL TAX TRUST; 6 ALLOCATING COAL
SEVERANCE TAX FUNDS TO THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT FUND; REVISING 7 THE ALLOCATION OF COAL
SEVERANCE TAXES; PROVIDING FOR TRANSFERS; TRANSFERRING 8 MONEY FROM THE GENERAL FUND
TO THE SCHOOL FACILITY FUND; AMENDING SECTION 17-5-703, 9 MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.”

HB 321 would increase the school facilities trust, within the coal trust, to $200 million with a $75
million general fund appropriation. The bill then creates a path for eventual growth by raising the cap
on the trust to $300 million. This will continue building the trust amount with increasing revenues
going to school districts and to local conservation districts.

HB 292

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT REVISING THE THRESHOLD FOR APPROVAL OF A MILL LEVY 5
ELECTION; AMENDING SECTIONS 7-6-4431, 7-14-1134, 7-16-2102, 7-16-2109, 7-22-2142, 7-32-235, 15~
10- 6 425, 20-9-353, 20-9-502, AND 20-9-533, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE.”

This bill would create a sliding scale for to calculate threshold and passage rates for mill levy
elections. This bill would impact districts ability to pass a mill levy for their unique budgetary needs.

HB 15

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED “AN ACT APPLYING INFLATIONARY ADJUSTMENTS TO SCHOOL 6 FUNDING
FORMULA COMPONENTS; AMENDING SECTION 20-9-306, MCA; AND PROVIDING A 7 EFFECTIVE DATE
AND AN APPLICABILITY DATE.”

The bill passed Third Reading by a margin of 45-5; the bill will now head to the Governor's desk. HB
15 provides funding for the present law base inflationary adjustment for schools and conforms to the
Governor's proposed budget.

HB 393

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING LAWS RELATED TQ ESTABLISHING 6 THE
STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ACT AND THE MONTANA SPECIAL 7 NEEDS
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION SAVINGS ACCOUNT PROGRAM; ESTABLISHING 8 REQUIREMENTS FOR
ELIGIBILITY AND ALLOWABLE EXPENSES; PROVIDING RESPONSIBILITIES FOR 9 PARENTS, SCHOOL
DISTRICTS, AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION; CLARIFYING 10 THE AUTONOMY OF
PARTICIPATING PRIVATE SCHOOLS; PROVIDING FOR FUNDING OF SPECIAL 11 NEEDS EQUAL
OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION SAVINGS ACCOUNTS; ESTABLISHING THE SPECIAL 12 NEEDS EQUAL
OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION SAVINGS TRUST; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION AND A 13 STATUTORY
APPROPRIATION; PROVIDING RULEMAKING AUTHORITY; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; 14 AMENDING
SECTION 17-7-502, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.”

This bill would establish the Students with Special Needs Equal Opportunity Act, which would
provide public funding to allow students with disabilities to utilize the account to attend private
schools. Public schools will still be required to provide services to students with special needs;
however, the funds will be gone, as the district will have sent the money back to CPI, but the
obligation to serve remains.



HB 352

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT ESTABLISHING EARLY LITERACY TARGETED 8 INTERVENTIONS;
PROVIDING LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS, PURPOSE, AND INTENT; PROVIDING 9 DEFINITIONS; ESTABLISHING
PARAMETERS AND FUNDING FOR THREE VOLUNTARY EARLY 10 LITERACY TARGETED INTERVENTION
PROGRAMS; ESTABLISHING DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF 11 PUBLIC EDUCATION AND THE
SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION IN ADMINISTERING THE 12 PROGRAMS; ESTABLISHING
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICTS 13 AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION; PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AMENDING 14 SECTIONS 20-5-101, 20-7-117,
AND 20-9-311, MCA; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES.”

This bill eliminates exceptional circumstances, but includes three new options with funding for early
targeted intervention including: 1. Home based targeted assistance directed by the district through
contract with Waterford Jump start for 120 hours of summer starting at age 4 for % ANB. 2. Further,
1.25 ANB for every student needing targeted assistance for grades K-3. 3. School based literacy

program for 4 years olds, which can be either full time or half time (this is the closest to current
exceptional circumstances),




February 8, 2023
Re: FEA contract negotiations
Dear Mr. Meyer,

On behalf of the Frenchtown Education Association, | am writing to you to

express our interast in apening our Master Contract negotiations for 2023.

Thank you,

A | @W PN
Julie Smiley _ Paige Vinton

FE}\ Co~hre.sident

FEA Co-president




Frenchtown School District # 40

option 1 | 2023-2024

- August 2023
SN T W T TS
- 1] 2
2| 3|a|5|6|7]8 6| 7|89 |10]11]12 3 @] 5|6 |7 9
9 [10|11|12]13] 14 15 13 | 14 [ 15|16 | 17 | 18 | 19 101112 13|14 | 15| 18
16 | 17 | 18 [ 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 20 | D2t 98| 24 | 25 | 26 17 |18 19 | 20| 21 | 22| 23
23 | 24 | 25| 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 24 |25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30
30 | 31
) DD U =
S M T W F s : S |
1]2[3]34 6 | 7 & 2
sl ol10l11]12]13]14 51678 9]10]1 31 4]5 |6]7 |8]o
15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | | L] 21 1213 | 14|15 | 16| 17 | 18 1011 12]13]14]|15] 16
22 || 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 28 19 | 20 | 21 |(22)|(23)| @) 25 17 19 | 20 | A\ |(22)] 23
29 [ 30 | 31 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 24 | £5)(26)| @D |(@®)| €9)| 20
31
| “January 2024 l “March203a . ]
S M L W T - FCS S AMIT W IT CF S SN W T ELS
@) ) 3| 4|58 1]2 3 K
7 8|9 |10|11] ] 13 41516 |78 10 314|567 | 8]0
14 |[(A8)[ 16 | 17 | 18 | 19| 20 111213 14]|15] 16| 17 101112 13]14]15] 18
21| 22 23| 24| 25| 26 | 27 18 | (19) 20 | 21 | 27 | 23 | 24 17 (18|19 | 20| 21| 22| 23
28 | 29 | 30 | 31 25 | 26 | 27 |Deriek] 24 | 25 | 26 | 27]|@®)|@D)| 30
T 31
Rk 2024 0
B RS ST WL RS SN WL s
()[2]|3]|4]|5]6s 112|3]| 4 1
7189 |10]11]12]13 506|781 9/10]11 2 | 3|41|5 | 6|78
141151617 | 18] 19| 20 1213|1415 |16 ] 17| 18 9 |10 11|12 |13] 14| 15
21| 22| 23| 24 | 25 |&B| 27 19|20 | 21| 22| 23| 24| 25 16|17 | 18 | 19| 20 | 21 | 22
28 | 29 | 30 M 26 28 | 29 | 30 | 8¥ 23 | 24 | 25| 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
30
& PIR End of quarter 1 — October 27 (44 days)
O Vacation End of quarter 2 — January 11 (40.5 days)
Conferences End of quarter 3 — March 27 (49 days)
i"f’ Early Out End of quarter 4 — May 31 (41.5 days)
33 First day/Last day
[:l Start/End quarters Teacher days = 187 Student days = 175




Frenchtown School District # 40 option 2 |  2023-2024

August2023 ~ September 2023

ST IMTUT W AT IE S

1 112]3]4]5 1] 2

3|4 |5 6|78 6 | 7|89 |10]11]12 3@ 5|6 |7]8]09

10 | 11 1213|1415 13| 14 [ 15| 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 10| 1112 [ 13 | 14 | 15 | 16

16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 20 | DI 88| 24 | 25 | 26 17 |18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23

23 | 24 | 25| 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 27 | 28| 29| 30 | 31 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30
30 | 31

October 2023 ; Decembe;zrozié :

5 M ST W To o F 08
@)@ 3]|4]5]s
7 8] 9 |10]11]|4>] 13
14 |15 16 | 17 [ 18 | 19| 20
21|22 23] 24| 25] 26 | 27

28 | 29 | 30 | 31

April 2024 . May 2024 |
S MW, T SRS SEMEIT oW T aF S SITM T W T E s
[1]2]|3]|4]5 11234 1
7|89 10]11]12]13 56|78 9]10]mn 2 [ 45 [6]7
14 |15 |16 | 17 | 18| 19| 20 1213 14] 15| 16 | 17 18 o [ 101112131415
21| 22 [ 23| 24 | 25 | &D] 27 19 |20 | 21| 22| 23] 24] 25 16 | 17 | 18 | 19| 20| 21| 22
28 | 20 | 30 M 26 28 | 20 | 30 &R 23| 24 | 25| 26| 27 | 28| 29
30

0 PIR End of quarter 1 — October 27 (44 days)

) Vacation End of quarter 2 — January 12 (41 days)
Conferences End of quarter 3 — March 22 (47 days)

? Early Out End of quarter 4 — May 31 (43 days)

83 First day/Last day

[ ] Start/End quarters Teacher days = 187 Student days =175




Date: 1.“5123

Change in Route Information for Frenwr/'ru:w

Complete applicable section

L]

L]

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route ##:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

Mew Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in milés

Previous Réute #: ___QZA—W

New Route #: m@"mN__Ot __Ob?p\f oo\
Previous Miles Traveled on route: ___72.0. 9

New Miles Traveled on route: 0

S

‘Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #;

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional information:

Susperd_route.  dus o kel dnorkage

School District

Eftective | 2(271 (232

" luly 2015




Date:»_&llﬁ(;z_éu.

Change in Route information for Eenchlousn

Complete applicable section

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Mew Bus VIN #;

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

m Change in miles
Previous Route #: 0’ &

Naw Route #: q C,

Frevious Miles Traveled on route: Zgéqm_

New Miles Traveled on route: 5' ' La

Addition of new route

New Route #;

Bus VIN #;

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Reute:

Reason/Additional Information:

Bdjusted route 40 absork

bus

School District

Stops :é*nm

2[(279/23

mmsﬁ,%@g{ coute LA, E£Le chive

Iuly 2015




Combined School District Application for
Registration of School Bus & State
Reimbursement

School Year 2022 - 2023

TR-1(08/2008)
1 Copy County Supearintendent

1 Cdpy Scheol District

This farm [s required In accordance with Title 20, Chapter 10, Part 1, MCA. School district official must complete one form for each bus route that
recelves state reimbursement evan though transportees of anather legal entity may utllize the services.

Due Dates: Paper Copy to County Supt Electronic Submit to OPI
All Rout s November 1 November 1

Rate Per Mile
1.80. .

Missoula 7 ' 32 _ 7 F renchtown K~1280hools
ouite Numbel Length of Route (miles per day) ' Type of Sérvicé
31.6 _ Regular

| nise Number, Owrierstii
1BAKJCBA7MF362979 4-25593C _ District Owned
Reimbursament Distribution - The legal entity number and percentage of state\county reimbursement to be paid to each district,
:LE: 0599
Route #: 9C 100,00
PASSENGER INFORMATION
ELEMENTARY RIDERS HIGH SCHOOL RIDERS _TOTAL
{Grades PK-8) {Grades 9-12) ELIGIBLE RIDERS
a b c
. . NUMBER NUMBER a+h

{Regular (include Kindergarten riders) ] 41 .4

1st Whaslchair (WG) _ ’ 0 -0

2nd Wheel{chair (WC) 0

Addificnal Wheelchairs (WC) 0.

Non-WC IEP Lists Trans as Related Sarvice 0 o

TOTAL ELIGIBLE RIDERS ' 41 4

Ineligible Public Schaal Riders (l.e., under 3 miles OR

nenvesident and no atfendance agreemant that would

otherwise allow nonresident riders to be eligible) (Include

ineligible Preschool riders) : 25

Nonpublic School Riders (ineligible) 0

TOTAL RIDERS ‘ ‘ ' 66

We hereby ceriify that this bus will operate entirely on the route ‘sstablished by the Board of Trustees and within the transportation area assigned
and approved by the County Transportation Committee. We further cerlify that this bus transports pupils eligible for school transportation as defined
by 20-10-101, MCA, _ :

We agree to supervision of this bus and bus route by the State Superintendent; to make such reports to the State Superintendent and County
Superintendent as are required; to provide a vehlcle which mests the minimum standards as esteblished by the Board of Public Education, the
Maontana Highway Patrol and the State Superintendent; and to provide a licensed, gualified and approved driver to aperate such vehicle as required
by 20-10-103, MCA.

We also agree lo refrain from soliciting ar causing others to sclicit students from other transportation areas.

We understand that violations of the laws, rules or regulations governing school transportation will be sufficient cause for withholding of state and
county relmbursement for this bus route,

| cerlify that this application for registration of school bus and state reimbursement is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief, and
the bus operates on the route as approved by and within {he transpertation service area assigned by the County Transportation Committee.

Signature - Chair, Board of Truslees Date

County Trangportation Committee Approval as tequired in accordance with Section 20-10-132, MCA.,
This Application for Registration of Scheel Bus and State Reimbursement has been reviewed and | cerlify that this bus operates within the
transportation area assigned to it by the County Transportation Gommittes,

Signature - Chair, County Transportation Commitlee Date

For Additional information contact Donell Rosenthal at (406) 461-9316 or email drosenthal@mt,gov




2115023, 11:06 AM Frenchiown Elementary School to Frenchiown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church

ﬁoﬂ.mn ifans &
_\wuo Servel Springs Lane

vy ang Trammg @ L . L

foé%nmﬁwwc.ﬁw

Map data @2023 Google 1000 ¥ husmmsmmssmmmuad

hitps:/fwww.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchiown+Elementary+School,+16495+Main+St, +Frenchtown, +MT+59834/Sorrel+ Springs+Lane+%26+Appalocsa+Lane, +Montana/47.030773,-114.2724929/Houle...  1/1



Date; 2. _ﬂ@i&

Change in Route Information for e

School District
Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #;

New Route #;

New Bus VIN #:

Ej Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Raoute #:'

Previous Driver:

- New Driver:

m Change in miles

Previous Route #: %

New Route #: % A _
Previous Miles Traveled on route: 2 i e

New Miles Traveled on route: __ 5 3. /___ '

m Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN i

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information;

Bdjusted  voute Ho  ahcocky bous. stops Ly
—Suspended  coute (A Effoetive | 2027/2.2

July 2015




CGombined School District Application for TR-1{08/2006)
Registration of School Bus & State

] 1 Copy County Superintendent
Reimbursement by yEUp

School Year 2022 - 2023 1 Gopy Schocl District

This form is required in accordance w:lth’TitIe 20, Chapter 10, Part 1, MCA. School district official must complate one form for each bus route thai
recelves siate reimbursement even though transportess of another legal entity may utilize the services,

Due Dates: Paper Copy to County Supt Electronic Submit to OPI Rate Per Mile
All Routes November 1 1,57
Frenchtown K-12 Schools

1BAKJCBHBHF327841

District Owned
Reimbursement Distribution - The legal entity number and percentage of statelcounty reimbursement to be paid to each district.
[LE: 0599 ‘
Route#:8A | 106”00
i !
PASSENGER INFORMATION _ _ _
: ELEMENTARY RIDERS HIGH SCHOOL RIDERS | TOTAL
{(Grades PK-8) (Grades 9-12) ELIGIBLE RIDERS
a : b : c
_ "NUMBER NUMBER avb
Ragular (include Kindergarten ridsrs) 22 6 ’
1st Wheelchair (WC) , 0 0
Znd Wheelchair (WC) - i 0
| Additicnal Wheelchalrs (WC) 0
. |Non-WC IEP Lists Trans as Related Service ] 0
|TOTAL ELIGIBLE RIDERS ) . 22 6
{Ineligible Public Schaol Riders (i.e., under 3 miles OR
nonresident and no attendance agreement that would
otherwise allow neonresident riders to be eligitle) (Include
|ineligible Preschool riders) . - 27
Nonpublic Schaol Riders (ineligible) S 0 0
TOTAL RIDERS ) ) 43 10

We hereby certify that this bus will éperate entirely on the route established by the Board of Trustess and within the transportation area assigned
and approved by the County Transportation Committee, We further certify that this bus transports pupils eligible for school transpottation as defined
by 20-10-101, MCA. ' : ] :

We agres 1o supervision of this bus and bus route by the Stats Superintendent; to make such repdrts to the State Superintendent and County
Superintendent as are required; to provide a vehicle which meets the minimum standards as established by the Board of Puslic Eduéation, the
Montana Highway Patrol and the State Superintendent; and to provide & licensed, qualified and approved driver fo operate such vehicle as required
by 20-10-103, MCA. L : ' : :

We also agree o refraln from soliciting or causing others to solicit students fror other transportation areas.

We understand that violations of the laws, rules or regulations governing school transportation will he suffident cause for withhalding of state and
county reimbursement for this bus route, -

{ certify that this application for registration of schoot bus and state reimbursement is true and complete fo the best of my knowledge and belief, and
the bus operates on the route as approved by and within the transportation service area assigned by the County Transpertation Committee.

Signalure - Chair, Board of Trustees ' : Date

County Transportation Committee Approval as required in accordance with Section 20-10-132, MCA.,

This Appiication for Registration of School Bus and State Reimbursement has been reviewed and | cerfify that this bus operates within the
transporfation area assigned to it by the County Transportation Committes.

Signature - Chalr, County Transportation Committee ) Date

For Additional information contact Donell Rosenthal at (406) 4619318 or email drosentl1al@|nt.gov




2115/23, 11:16 AM Frenchiown Elementary Schoaol to Frenchtown Community Church - Google Maps

Frenchtown m_mBm:H.mQ School te Frenchtown Community Church

o -Ech 2 J..:
w.anmnmnﬁ

: : C o Hamima R @ U S s , a o
Sl ) “oblie Repar R - AR - W

Frenchiown Jusior o

. . P
JosR Stk Knives
i

Strest

,.ﬁn&%,mzmw -

N

Frenchintin., B
mw.mﬂm.umm@mn...«o%w i enchiown

Communily ¢hurch

T e

WMap data ©2023 Google 2000 flumsiirmire e

https:/fwww.google.com/maps/dir/Frenchtown+Elementary+School/ 1721 o+mmo_2§+mr+m63nzo§.+§+%mmﬁﬁ.S §1904,-114.2441175/Frenchtown+Junior+High+Schaol +Frenchtown+Frontage+... 1/



February 21, 2023 Board Meeting

Hires

e Lydia Bighouse — Sub Playground Aide
Seth Mason — MS Track
Ryann Rugg — MS Track
Tres Cunningham — Activities Worker
Heather Richardson — Sub Kitchen

Certified
¢ Brady Coffman — Special Education Teacher 2023-2024

Classified
e lisa Bainter — Paraprofessional

Resignations
» Robyn Richardson — Middle School Girls Basketball
» Sara Evitts — Para
» Caitlyn Switzer — Shipping/Receiving/Playground
» Emily Gasaway — Special Ed Teacher



Emily Gasaway .
4740 Expressway BLVD #103 .
Missoula, MT 59808

Frenchtown School District #40
P.O BOX 117

17620 Frenchtown Frontage Road
Frenchtown, MT 59834

Dear Mr, Meyer, Mr, Griffin, & Mrs. Demmons: : February 9, 2023

It Is with great sadness that | will not be returning to Frenchtown as a 6th grade special
education teacher for the fall of 2023. ihave decided to move back home to be with my family at
the end of this school year. | would like to express my sincere appreciation and thanks for all
that you have dene for me as far as taking me on to your team, providing me with awesome
mentors, and welcoming me Into the Frenchiown Brone family. It has not been an easy decision
to make since | have made so many friends, enjoy warking with all the staff, and love the beauty
of Montana. More importantly, | will miss the students that | have built strong relationships with
and getting to know them more daily, | have learned sa much these past two years working with
our youth and growing in my career as a teacher. | will greatly miss you all.

Sincerely,

Emlly Gasaway

kY

Y— 24 -



,U UQO i’)? Wy, - .
fg{ﬁ/\a(;ﬁz % -.Jw WA@ QAA@&%&% mewmj

AN AT T
o (\ij(/_)?ﬂ»m c::\w,/“-’})/u.»




Frenchtown School District #40

— : REQUISITION FORM
Date  2/8/2023

7 Vendor Informhtion Employee Information
Name Bargreen Elliffison . Requested by Mike Spencer
Address 288 Expressway Department
City  Missoula St MT ZIP59808 []Admin (7] Blementary  [¥] Junior High Migh School
Phone 406-543-5551 FAX 406-543-3718 : Special Fund
e

Catalog Number Oty Description Price Total
#RHF232WP-FHS | '1.00 (Trauslen Heated Cabinet Pass Through - 23143.00 23,143.00
Coaled Shelves 10.00 Coated Shelves 127.00 1,270.00

o

Sub Total 24.413.00

, Percent Discount
VS Justa'ﬂcatim_: for Purchase Discount Amount| $ B

The pass through went out, installed in 1993, 31 years old, to old Sub Total] $ 24,413.00
for parts, huge part of how we feed the kids daily. : Shipping and Handling)

Total) $ 24,413.00

N 7
Special Instructions ) Approved: %Om\
9 Date: Z / {[ 2 3
Distriet Office Use Only
P.0O. Number Approved:
Superintendent
Account No:
Date:

Grant/Special Fund:




S

| BARGREEN]ELLINGSON Quote

. FOODSERVICE SUPPLY & DESIGN ' 02/08/2023

Project: From:
~ Frenchtown School District Bargreen Ellingson- Montana
French Town, MT Bob Pounds

288 Expressway
Missoula, MT 59808
(406)543-5551

' 406-543-5551 (Contact)
_ . Descrlpion _ Sell Sell Total
PASS-THRU HEATED CABINET $23,143.00 $23,143.00

Traulsen Model No. RHF232WP-FHS

Spec-Line Heated Cabinet, Pass-thru, two-section, stainless steel
exterior and interior, standard depth cabinet, full-height door or doors
with Santoprene® EZ-Clean Gaskets, (3) clear coated adjustable
shelves per section, microprocessor controls, 6" adjustable stainless
steel legs, NSF, UL rated, ENERGY STAR®

lea 208/115v/60/1-ph, 15.5 amps, standard

1ea 3 vyearservice/labor warranty, standard

lea Full height solid door, standard

lea Full height solid door, standard

1ea Full height solid door, standard

lea Full height solid door, standard

lea Thermometer side: Left door hinged left/right hinged right, standard
1lea Rear:Left door hingaed left/right hinged right, standard

10ea Additional coated shelf {5 EXTRA SHELVES PER SECTION) $127.00 $1,270.00
NOTE: REPLACEMENT FOR HOBART QSAD22 (SN-321010327) 12/14/93

: ' ' : ITEM TOTAL: $24,413.00

Total $24,413.00

Excludes Gas, Electrical & Plumbing Hook-up/Installation as Bargreen-Ellingson is not a Licensed
Contractor. Removal or disposal of old equipment, parts or debris. It is recommended that all equipment
installations be provided by a licensed Commercial Electrician and/or Plumber who has previous
restaurant equipment installation and/or service experience to ensure proper operation and to avoid
potential nullification of factory warranties. It Is the responsibility of the end user to verify all
measurements, direction of operation, voltages and utility specifications prior to ordering.

NOTE: items that are being special ordered for this project may not be returned unless agreed to under
separate written contract & are subject to a minimum 25% restocking fee plus freight charges both ways.

PRICE PROTECTION: This pricing will remaln firm for a period not to exceed 30 days
from the date of Quote.

Initial:
Frenchtown School District Page 1 of 2



Bargreen Eflingson- Montana 02/08/2023

EXCLUDES: Electrical & Plumbing Hook-up/Installation as Bargreen-Ellingson is not a
Licensed Contractor. '

NOTE: It is the responsihility of the end user to verify all measurements, direction of
operation, voltages and utility specifications prior to ordering.

NOTE: Items that are being special ordered for this project may not be returned
unless agreed to under separate written contract & are subject to a minimum 25%
restockingfee plus freight charges both ways.

Special Orders are deemed "Non-Returnable”. A Fee of 30% of the End-Total of the Order, plus the
Frelght back to the Factory, will be charged for any returns, after Authorization from the Factory.

For Speciai' Orders that exceed a Customer's Cradit Limit, a deposit for the difference between the End-
Total of the Order and the Customer's Credit Limit, is required, with the balance due via the terms of the
Credit Application.

COD Accounts require payment in full prior to ordering. Acceptable payment forms are cash, check,
money order or credit card. Processing of Credit Application can take up to one week. Orders placed
before the credit application is processed will be entered as COD.

CUSTOMER COMMITMENT: In foodservice, things don't always go as planned. When
those things happen, Bargreen Ellingson is committed to make it right. Our staff is given
the power to resolve your issue. If they cannot, or if you are not completely satisfied, we
encourage you to call our President, David Eilingson, at (253) 234-1400, Thank you for
the opportunity to serve you!

‘ENGAGEMENT CLIENT: En restauration, les choses ne se passent pas toujours comme
prévu. Lorsque ces choses se produisent, Bargreen Ellingson s'engage a y remédier,
Notre personnel a le pouvoir de résoudre votre probléme. S'ils ne peuvent pas, ou si
vous n'étes pas entierement satisfait, nous vous encourageons a appeler notre
président, David Ellingson, au {253) 234-1400. Merci pour I'opportunité de vous servir!

Acceptance: Date:

Printed Nameé:
Project Grand Total: $24,413.00

Initial:
Frenchtown School District Page 2 of 2




ORI LT e b S U St R IR Lt LT LT L T TR i e e D At L e T T S L et T e G T R

isroj'ect ‘ Quantity ltem #

Model Specified: CS| Section 11400

"W-Width" Pass-Thru One, Two & Three Section Models, 32" Deep

Hot Food Holding Cabinets 1-Section Fuil Length Door Model RHF132WR-FHS*
; n 2-Section Full Length Door Medel RHF232WP-FHS™
3-Section Full Length Door Modef RHF332WP-FHS
SERIES 1-Section Half Langth Door Model RHF132WP-HHS*
stamkss evoror  2-Section Half Length Door Modal RHF232WP-HHS*

& Intarlor 3-Section Half Length Door Model RHF332WP-HHS

1-Section Full Length Door Model AHF132WP-FHS*

n 2-Secticn Full Length Door Model AHF232WP-FHS*

SERIES 3-Section Full Length Door Model AHF332WP-FHS
1-Section Half Length Door Model AHF132WP-HHS5*
S raoen 2-Segtion Half Length Door Model AHF232WP-HHS*

nur, Inerior 3-Section Half Length Door Modet AHF332WP-HHS

In addition to the already outstanding cabinet consiructien you have come
to expect from Traulsen, these dependable pass-thru hot food holding
cabinets are built using our high performance ducted fan alr distribution
system. Unllke designs which simply radiate heat, this minimizes
temperature stratification Inside the cabinet, while providing for quicker daily
start-up, lower energy usage, and reduced lifetime service costs. Each is

Guaranteed For Life Cam-Lift Hinges tray slides and shelves)

EZ-Open Foot Pedal-{full height doors cnly)
Locking Hasps (padlocks supplied by ofhers)
115/60/1 Voltage (single section models only)
Export 220/50/1 Voltage

Stainless Steel Shelves in Lieu of Standard Wire
Kool Klad Exterior Laminate Decor

Set of Four (4) 8" High Casters in Lieu of Legs
Set of Four (4) 4-5/8" High Casters In Lieu of Legs

Guaranteed For Life Horizontal Work Flow Door Handles
Standard Door Hinging F & R: 132W = Right, 232W = Left/
Right, 332W = Left/Right/Right (other hingings available)
+  Automatically Activated Incandescent Lights
¢+ Stainless Steel Breaker Caps
+ Three Adjustable Wire Shelves Per Section,
Supported On Pilasters {installed at the factory)
+ Magnstic Snap-In EZ-Clean Door Gaskel(s)

Model Shown One Section supplled standard with easy to operate microprocessor controls and stainless
{shown with aptlonal casters) steel exteriors.
Standard Product Features Options & Accessories
+ Traulsen's Smart-Control With LED Display * Re-Hinging Feature For Door(s)
« R-Series: Stainless Steel Exterior & Interior + No, 1 Type Tray Slides To Accommodate either (1) 18" x 28"
+ A-Serles: Stainless Steel Exterior/Anodized Aluminum Interlor or{2) 14" x 18" Pans
+ Ducted Fan Air Distribution System ' + No. 4 Type Tray Slides To Accommodate (1) 18" x 26" Pans
+ Standard Operating Temperature Range 140 to 180°F {rod type, equips 1/2 section) _
+ One-Time Start-Up Temperature Adjustment Feature + Universal Type Tray Slides To Accommodate Either (1)
+ QN/OFF Switch Located Cn Control Face 18" x 26" or (2) 14" x 18", or (2) 12" x 20" Pans
« Full or Half Length Stainless Steel Doors With Locks + Additional Wire Shelves
+  Self-Closing Doors With Stay Open Feature At 120° + EZ-Change Interiors (#1, universals, universal heavy duty

+ Gasket-Protecting Metal Door Liner S »  4-1/2" High Stainless Steel Base In Lieu of Legs

« Stainless Steel One-Plece Louver Assembly - Front & Rear. * 8" High Stainless Stee! Kickplate {for use with standard legs)
. 9 Cord & Plug Attached (one section models only) + Clear Glass Door(s) In Place Of One Or More Solid Door(s)
+ Set of Four (4) 6" High Adjustable Stainless Steel Legs * Fluorescent Lights

+ Three Year Parts And Labor Warranty « Prison/Correctional Facilities Options

Listed by Underwriters Laboratories Inc.,

[ u ! to U.8. and Canadian safety standards and
C\® l- 7 US NSE Listed by NSF International.

LISTED

Approval;

TRAULSEN
4401 BLUE MOUND RD. FT. WORTH, TX 76106
PHONE 1 {800) 825-8220 FAX-MKTG. 1 {817) 6244302

Wehbsite: www.traulsen.com




|5roject Quantity ltem #
Model Specified: CS| Section 11400
Specifications
Canstruction, Hardware and Insulation Heating System

Cabinet exterior front, one piece sides, louver assembly and doors are constructed of
20 gauge staintess steel with #4 finlsh. Cabinat Intericr and door liners are constructed
of stainloss steel (anodized aluminum in the A-Series). The exterior cablnet top and
boltem are constructsd of heavy gauge galvanized steel, A sef of four {4) adjustable
" high stalnless stee! legs are included.

Doors are equippad with a gasket protecting metal door pan, remavable plug cylinder
lacks and guarantsed for life camift, gravity action, self-closing metal, glide hinges
with stay open feature at 120°. Hinges include a cencealed switch to autematically
activate the Interlor Incandescant ighting, Guaranteed for life, work flow doer handles
are maunted horizontally over recess in door which limits protrusion frem door face
Into alsleways. Doors ha\.{e seamless, polished metal cornars.

Gasket profile and Santpprene® material simplify cleaning and Increase cverall
gasket life.

Both the cabinet and doors are insulated with an average of 2 thick high dens'ly,
non-CFC, foamed in place polyurethane.

DIMENSIONAL DATA ~ R/AHF132WP RIAHF232WP  R/IAHF332WP

Net capacity cu, fi, 26,1 (738 cul) 55.8 (1581 cul} 83.2 (2357 cul)

Length - averall in, 2004 (75.9cm)  58(147.3cm) 86 (218.8 cm)

Depth - overall in. 37'%s (06,4 cm)  37'%e {86.4 om) 37'%s (96.4 cm)

Depth - over body in. 32 (81.3 cm) 32 {81.3 om) 32 (81.3 cm)

Depth -~ doors open 90° In, 83% {211.8cm)  83% (211.8 om) 83% (211.8 om)

Clear door width In,! 21% (536 em) 21%(53.6cem)  21% (53.6 om)

Cleat half-door height In, 27 (69,8 cm) 274 (699 om) 27V (69.9 cm)

Cloar full-door heightin,  57%{146.3 cm) 57% (146.3 cm) 657% (146.3 cm)

Height - overall on 8" logs  83% (211.6cm) 834 (211.5cm) 834 (211.5 cm)

RHF Net W4, bs.? 345 {155 kg) 585 (265 kg) 1040 {488 kg)

AME Net Wi, [bs.2 285 (134 kg) 505 (229 kg) 785 (356 kg)

No. Standard Shelves , 3 8 9

Shalf area sq. ft.* 18.8(1.75sqm) 37.6(349sqgm} 564 (6.23 sqm)

ELECTRICAL DATA

Voltage A 208/1156/60M 208/115/60/1 208/115/60/1

Feed wires with Ground 4 4 4

Wattage @ 208Y 1500 3000 3000

Full load amps @ 208V 7.8 15.5 15.6

Full load amps @ 115V°  13.8 nfa nja

SHIPPING DATA

Length - erated in. 35 (89 cm) 63 {160 cm} 91 (231 am)

Depth - crated in. 43 (109 cm) 43 (109 cm}) 43 (109 em)

Height - crated in, 83% (212 cm) 83% (212cm) 831 (212 cm)

Volume - crated cu. ft. 71(2011 cul} 131 (3711 cul) 189 (5354 cu l)
NOTES

NOTE: F\gufes In-pareniheses raflect melric aquivalents,

1= Please nole thal the available cabinet width narows for 6-3/8" from the top of the doorframa to 20-4/8"In
ordsr to allaw for tha heater fans,

2= For shipping welghts and dimensions please refer te form TRIGBTS,

3= Area of slandard shelf compliment only, does not Include storage area of additional shelves of avallzble
on ¢ablnet bottom,

4= Healar is sapable of operalion from 208V te 240V as supplied standard, Actual amp figure will change at
any voltage other than 208.

5= ‘Figure shown for optional 115V

Equipped With One NEMA L14-20P Plug
(1 section modsls @208V only)

Equipped With One NEMA 5-20P Plug
{1 section models @115V only)

NOTE: When ordering please specify: Voltage, Hinging, Boor Size, Cptions and any additional warraritios.

Continued product development may necessitate specification changes without notice.

Part No. TR35793 (REVISED 01-14-18)

TRAULSEN

4401 BLUE MOUND RD,
PHONE 1 (800} 825-8220
Website: www.traulsen.com

Alow watt densify, serpentine style, heater |s employed for the generation of electric
heat, Low velochty air is forced across its large surface area to efficiently move heat
radiating away from these through a down-air distribution duct, where it is then evenly
distributed throughout the cabinet, assuring the proper holding environment for hot
food product, without drying. Avent, kocated at the top of the cabinet, is included for
positive humidity control.

Controller

Traulsen’s Smart Control fealures advanced contrel algorithms and sophisticated
diagnostic capabilities. Smart sensors will adapt the operation of the system to a
variety of environments and usage patterns. The Smart Control offers a complete
set of visual alarms designad to alert the user to critical events. In the event of an
alarm, a dedicated Alarm LED will llluminate, informing the user of the critical event
and describing the event in the large, easy to read full text display.

interlor

Standard interior arrangements include three (3} coated wirs shelves per secticn,
mounted on pilasters. Shelves are full-width, and do nct have any large gaps be-
tween them requiring the use of "bridge" or "junior sheives", Recommended toad
limit per shelf should not exceed 225 Ihs, Opticnal fray slides may be purchased in
combination with, or in lleu ¢f these, Interior arrangaments are installed at the factory.
Warranties

Athree yoar parts and labor warranty Is provided standard.

M ——rm—}
e ; ]
" : A !
(- B
5 ; 2 Z | Lsie e
| =i |l
| I
I f
i1 "y u
levation - Elevation - Elevation -
R/AHF132WP RIAHF232WP [ Iill;\HFBSZWP
e 28] [75.90m] te- o 58 [147. m—-—-—-_|
24§ [63.20m) i m |
1 L
L3 T K3
§ : : ]
£ CON o S SR
T_"" |
Iig[ﬂ‘ﬁtml
" 21} [536em

Plan - RIAHF132WP Plan - RIAHF232WP

86}, (218.8cm] - 37]% [96.45m]~

— /_,,r-w—I fe- 32 [2130m}
'%.._‘.,]J i 1 T § I " r:g"
: [ e % : :
& g 213 [53,60m! zZ e 8,
T“":'\ 'fr:'\ (! 'y “EG k -gc
AN ]‘ \ L
L .

-]

Section - All Models

Plan - RIAHF332WP

FT. WORTH, TX 76106
FAX-MKTG. 1 {817) 624-4302




Frenchtown School District #40
REQUISITION FORM

Date _ 2/8/2023

Vendor Information
Name DSG Requested by Sean Mecham

Address 4520 Majestic Dr Department  Maintenance

City Missoula St MT _ ZIP 59808 [JAdmin [ JKk4 []56 1H. H.S.
Phone 406-728-0009 FAX 406-829-6447 Special Fund

Employee Information

Catalog Number Qty Description Price Total
5102425057 1.00 |Lochinvar PBL 1501-M9 PWR-FIN Boiler 23013.9500 23,013.95
1.00 |S&Handling 250.0000 250.00

1.00 |Factory Start Up 1500.0000 1,500.00

Sub Total 24,763.95
Percent Discount

P — Justification for Purchase Discount Amountiii g
Boiler to replace failed #2 on High school heating loop. Purchasing Sub Totalf $ 24,763.95
direct for install by Johnson Controls. Also adding a factory start up as Shipping and Handling
required by the manufacturer to ensure correct install and to validate
warranty. Total| § _24,763.95
) p
. , Approved: B
Special Instructions T
uperyisor/Principal

Please issue PO to: Steve Hanninen via email:
steven.hanninen@dsgsupply.com with a copy to Sean M. Date: ' s 5

District Office Use Only e
P.O. Number Approved: %/

Superintendent/””

Account No: { i
Date: ZD

Grant/Special Fund:




DAKDTA SUPPLY GROLIP
For all the right connections!

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP - MIS
4520 MAJESTIC DR

MISSOULA, MT 59808

Phone 406-728-0009

Fax 406-829-6447

QUOTE TO:

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST #40
PO BOX 117
FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834-0117

Quotation
EXPIRATION DATE QUOTE NUMBER
01/09/2023 $102425057
WRITER PAGE NO.

Steven Hanninen

steven.hanninen@dsgsupply.com

10of1

SHIP TO:

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST #40
PO BOX 117
FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834-0117

CUSTOMER NUMBER CUSTOMER PO NUMBER JOB NAME / RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON
12378 PBL BOILER Casey McLean
ORDERED BY SHIP VIA TERMS QUOTE DATE |FREIGHT ALLOWED
Net 25th Prx 01/10/2023 No
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION PART NO Unit Price EXT PRICE
1ea | LCHNVR PBL1501-M9 PWR-FIN BOILER 505589 23013.953/ea 23013.95
TAX IS NOT INCLUDED IN PRICE ON BID/QUOTE
All quotations are made in accordance with our interpretation of the
plans and specifications and include only the materials listed, Subtotal 23013.95
subject to correction for errors. Deviations in quantities may modify
prices quoted. Unless otherwise noted: all prices are subject to S&H Charges 250.00
change without notice and are void unless accepted within 30-days
from the date. In the event of a price increase, any unfilled portion
of any order will be billed at the price in effect at the time of
shipment. DSG shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delivery Amount Due 23263.95
performance due to causes beyond our reasonable control. A Summary of

DSG standard terms & conditions of sales can be found at
www.dsgsupply.com/terms.

Drintad Bvwv CTEKAMM An 17100072 11-A&-A4 AN CCT




RESOLUTION #22120623-1 FOR DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC PROPERTY
. OF .
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT #40

Wheteas, Frenchtown School District #40, Missoula County, presently owns three Singer 925
Graduate sewing machine with cabinet that are outdated for school use, 10 Dell Optiplex 960 and
6 chromebeoks which are outdated and unsuitable for school purposes due to age, condition and
the inability to upgrade software, . '

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of Frenchtown School District #40 intends to dispose
and/or sell said property in full compliance with the laws of the State of Montana, §20-6-604,

The Trustees of the Frenchtown Schoo! District #40 further resolve that notice of the resolution
shall be published in the March school newslatter,

- This tesolution shall become effective 14 days after publication of the notice identified above,
Effective dates are February 28, 2023 through March 13, 2023, unless appealed any time ptior to
that date to the District Court by a taxpayer in compliance with and as provided in §20-6-604,
MCA.

Resolution adopted this 21" day of February 2023 by the Frenchtown School District #40 Board
of Trustees to be effective on the February 28, 2023,

-Board Chair Disirict Deputy Clerk




Approval of Warrants




FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:
Preliminary Revenues vs, Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD January 2023:
Total Expenditures Committed YTD January 2023:

$10,382,221.68
$ 7,773,401.54

The District received the first of two guaranteed tax base aid payments from OPI in December 2022, equaling
$1,590,811.56. The second payment will be in May, 2023.

Expenditures January 2023:

For the General Fund in January 2023, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $866,752.37 with 42% of the
General Fund committed. For comparison, expenditures in the Genetal Fund for January 2022 were $832,782.13,
with 43% of the General Fund committed.

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in January 2023 were $1,224,059.74 compared to
$1,181,615.79 in January 2022,

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for January 2023:

Payroll: $ 978,503.78
-Claims: $ 217,508.01
Total $1,196,011.79

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a provious
month (or fiscal year) in purchase order status,

A full claims warrant report is in your packet.

Student Activity Fund: The report ig in your packet.

Grant Update {encumbrances included. as of January month end and including January pavroll hours):

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Base*® $1,812,821.00 $1,195,576.10 65.95 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 $ 40,116.00 100.00 %
ESSHER 3 Learning Loss* $ 453,205.00 $ 453,205,00 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Base** $1,008,980.00 $1,008,980.00 100,00 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental % * $  40,116.00 $ 40,116.00 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs** $  22,378.00 $ 22,378.00 100.00 %
IDEA B $ 299,988,00 $ 133,367.10 44,46 %
IDEA Preschool $ 11,394.00 $ 5,558,773 48.79 %
Title TA $ 344,370.00 $ 165,216.94 47,98 %
Title ITA $ 54,580.00 $ 25,085.88 4596 %
‘Title VB $ 32,185.00 $ 25,993.00 80.76 %

*Second year of a three-year grant
*¥Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 2/13/2023



Budgeted Funds

Fund

Genetal
Transportation
Bus Depteciation
Tuition
Retirement

Adult Education
Technology
Flexibility

Debt Service
Building Reserve

Expenditure Report by Fund

Committed*
Current Month
$  866,752.37
55,708.69

15,332,053
110,201.50
578.93

522.00

o o5 8 B BT B2 O%F o5 %

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch
Miscellaneous
Traffic Education

Compensated Absence

Enterptise
Building
Endowment

Committed*
Current Month
$ 56,747.91
$ 116,451.68
$ 1,674.61
$ -
$ -
$
$

90.00

Total Expenditures - All Funds

January 2023

Current Month
$ 1,224,059,74

Committed* YTD
4,587,147.66
303,078.93
238,318.04
98,573.13
595,580.27
578.93
4,834.67
86,559.84
60,388,035

Rl = - = i = = R - =

Committed* YTD
294,382 .27
1,280,265.89
11,149,57
4,214.47
176,829.82
1,500,00

2 9 5 e e 5

YTD
$  7,773,401.54

Current -
Appropriation
10,914,455.23

795,455.00
431,154.75
344,372.86
1,546,050.00

49,843.65

112,507.63

307,809.28
1,392,000.00
593,288.06

o o B 7 B O 2 O 2 o2

Beginning Cash
Balance

5 172,873.29
$ 1,069,052.91
$ 59,032.09
$ 42,169.10
$ -

$ 39,591,71
$ 44,524.13

Available
Appropriation
$ 6,327,307.57
$ 492,376.07
$ 192,836,71
$ 245,799.73
$ 950,469,73
$ 49,264.72
b 112,507.63
b 302,974.61
$ 1,305,440.,16
$ 502,900.01

Preliminary Ending
Cash Balance**

$ 146,648.31

$ 1,118,607.61

$ 59,120.12

$ 42,357.54

3 -

$ 39,678.62

$ 48,273.17

*Committed expenditures include current month claims paid and encumbrances from curvent month not yet paid
*¥Preliminary cash balance are af time of report, prior to county close and all revenues and cash transfers posted

%
Committed

42.03%
38.10%
55.27%
28.62%
38.52%
1,16%
0.00%
1.57%
6.22%
15.24%




02/13/23 FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL DIST NG 40 Page: 1 of 1
0%:29:16 Warrant Cash Transfer Report Report ID: AP3S50
For the Accounting Period: 1/23

Fund Amount.
Payroll

201 GENERAL FUND ’ 685,086,211
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 43,075,79
212 LUNCH FUND 26,508.26
213 TULTION FUND 15,332,05
214 RETIREMENT FUND 110,201.50
215 MISCELLANEQOUS FUND 96,741,24
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 1,558.73

Total: 978,503.%8

Clalms

201 GENERAL FUND 171,994,477
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 12,685.33
212 LUNCH FUND 6,121.20
215 MISCELLANEOUS FUND ) 19,193,40
217 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 578.93
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 115,88
229 FLEX FUND 522,00
261 BUILDING RESERVE FUND 6,096.80

Total: 217,508.01

Grand Total: 1,196,611,79



213/2023

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Clalm # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73733 55815 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY clock repair GENERAL FUND 76,11 116/2023
INC
73733 55816 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY cleck repalr GENERAL FUND 147.74 116/2023
' iING
73733 55815 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY clock repalr GENERAL FUND 147.74 11612023
_ INC
73733 56815 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY clogk repair GENERAL FUND 76,11 116/2023
' INC
73734 55824 BLACKFQOT phone il GENERAL FUND 1194.85 11612023
73734 55824 BLACKFOOT phone il GENERAL FUND 1792.29 1162023
73734 55824 BLACKFOQOT phone bill GENERAL FUND 20%1,01 116/2023
73734 565824 BLACKFOOT phone bill GENERAL FUND 896.15 116/2023
73738 55822 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM annual fea selection TRANSPORTATION 150,00 116/2023
FUND
73736 56821 COMFORT INN BUTTE WR Mining City Duals GENERAL FUND §20.16 116/2023
73737 55817 Farwast Rock Products sand delivered MISCELLANEOUS FUND 3000.00 1162023
73738 55818 FUNDAMENTALS THERAPY SERVICES  PT hours/Dec GENERAL FUND 4320.00 116/2023
73730 55811 ISalved HCM [solved GENERAL FUND 507.00 1/16/2023
73740 55816 JOY LARSON mileage reimb/Dec GENERAL FUND 50.40 1/6/2023
7374 55820 MEADOW GOLD-GREAT FALLS milk bill LUNCH FUND 224286 116/2023
73742 55810 Mike Fiefd snow removal/North campus GENERAL FUND 8532.40 1/6/2023
73742 “55810 Mike Field snow removalfNorth campus GENERAL FUND 12798.60 116/2023
73743 556813 Napa Auto Parts kitchen van repalrs LUNCH FUND 119.14 1/6/2023
73743 55813 Napa Auto Paris hydraulie oll for buses TRANSPORTATION 82.57 11612023
‘ FUND
73743 55813 Napa Aute Parls - hydraulic oll for buses TRANSPORTATION 66.99 116/2023
FUND
73744 -55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #6869 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 42,95 116/2023
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #4889 Garbage Sauft GENERAL FUND 1073.96 116/2023
73144 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8809 Garbage South GENERAL FUND £558.46 116/2023
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8689 Garbage South TRANSPORTATION 38.66 116/2023
FUND
73744 56812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #2889 Garbage South TRANSPORTATION 430 116/2023
: FUND
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8689 Garbaga North GENERAL FUND 41.25 11612023
73744 56812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 536.32 /612023
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 1031.38 11612023
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #389 Garhage Nerth TRANSPORTATION 3713 1162023
FUND
73744 55812 REPUBLIC SERVICES #3892 Garbage North TRANSPORTATION 413 116/2023
FUND
73745 58819 SAGE HILL THERAPY SERVICES PT hours/December GENERAL FUND 7797.00 1612023
73748 56825 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC student desk MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5465.04 11612023
73747 56823 SURPLUS PROPERTY PROGRAMS 8kic stear/shipping GENERAL FUND 3434.00 1612023
73747 55823 SURPLUS PROPERTY PROGRAMS Skid stear/shipping GENERAL FUND 5151.00 1612023
73748 - 56814 WESTSIDE LANES life skills Bowling GENERAL FUND 29.80 1162023
73749 55827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check AG 30.00 11132023

SERVIC

January 2023

GENERAL FUND




2M3/2023

FRENCHTCOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

SNOW CREST CHEMICALS

January 2023

Page 2
Check#  Claim# Vender Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73749 55827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  kackground chack DS GENERAL FUND 30.00 11312023
SERVIC
737489 55827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check WD GENERAL FUND 30,00 11312023
' SERVIC
13749 55827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check AT GENERAL FUND 30,00 11312023
SERVIC : : '
73748 56827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check KS GENERAL FUND 30.00 111312023
SERVIC
73749 58827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background chack SP GENERAL FUND 30.00 11312023
) SERVIC .
73749 55827 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check CL. GENERAL FUND 30.00 11312023
8ERVIC '
73750 56826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Admin water bill GENERAL FUND 3225 11312023
73750 56826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING MS water bl GENERAL FUND 69,76 11312023
73750 55826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING HS water bill GENERAL FUND 57.28 111312023
73750 "55828 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Kitehen water bil LUNCH FUND 18.75 114312023
73750 55826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Transportation water bil TRANSPORTATION .50 111312023
FUND
73750 55826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Elem water bill GENERAL FUND 64.50 11312023
73750 55826 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Inter water bl GENERAL FUND 33.00 1132023
73750 55826 CULLIGAN WATER GONDITIONING Modular HS water bl GENERAL FUND 24,75 1113/2023
73751 -55830 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Presmployment Phys BP GENERAL FUND 80.00 111312023
73751 55830 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Presmployment Phys KS GENERAL FUND 80,00 111312023
73751 55830 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Preemployment Phys CL. GENERAL FUND 80.00 1113/2023
73752 55838 NIM melal for class GENERAL FUND 454,55 11312023
73753 85831 NORTHWEST PARTS & EQUIPMENT hosas GENERAL FUND 25,10 111372022
73754 55837 PEARSON EDUCATICN K-12 WAIT-4 annual fee GENERAL FUND 50.00 1132023
73754 - 85837 PEARSON EDUCATICN K-12 digltal testing GENERAL FUND 7.20 111372023
73755 £5829 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC watsr testing GENERAL FUND 99,35 11132023
73755 55829 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS ING waler testing GENERAL FUND 192.89 1/13/2023
73755 55829 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS ING waler testing GENERAL FUND 192,89 11372023
73755 £5820 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS ING water tesiing GENERAL FUND 99,37 1132023
73756 55833 QUILL. CORPORATION gxpanding folders 50 GENERAL FUND 409,95 1/13/2023
73757 - 55840 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR steamer repair LUNCH FUND 608.44 1/13/2023
73758 35836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promathian MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3849.00 1113/2023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promathtan MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3848,00 11312023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promethaan GENERAL FUND 174.80 111312023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promathaan GENERAL FUND 267.40 11132023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Promathaar GENERAL FUND 300.30 1113/2023
73758 - 55836 SCHOOL TEGH SUPPLY Promethaan GENERAL FUND 128,70 111342023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 60.00 11132023
73768 55836 SCHOOL TECH 8UPPLY shlpping GENERAL FUND 0.60 1113/2023
73758 55836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 105.00 1113/2023
73768 565836 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 45.00 1113/2023
73759 55828 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam bollers tested GENERAL FUND 23.80 1113/2023
73759 . 55828 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam bollers testad GENERAL FUND 48.20 113/2023
73759 55828 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam bollers tested GENERAL FUND 46.20 1113/2023
73759 55828 steam bollers tasted GENERAL FUND 23.80 11372023




21312023

FRENGCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page 3
Check#  Claim# Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73760 55839 The School Health Connection School Nurse Dec hours GENERAL FUND 2475.00 1113/2023
73761 55832 UNIVERSAL ATHLETICS, INC. DBA Game M8 Sporis order GENERAL FUND 44.00 11132023
Cna
73761 -55832 UNIVERSAL ATHLETICS, INC. DBA Game  MS Sporis order GENERAL FUND 2050,00 11312023
One
73762 55834 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Fastival Scholar/Addison Sant  MISCELLANEOUS FUND 62,50 11312028
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS District celt phone il GENERAL FUND 56.20 11312023
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS District call phons bill GENERAL FUND 84,29 111312023
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS Dlstrict call phone bill GENERAL FUND 98.34 111312023
73763 - 56835 VERIZON WIRELESS District cell phone bill GENERAL FUND 42,18 1/13/2023
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS Distrct hot spot bil GENERAL FUND 16.00 111312023
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS District hot spot bil GENERAL FUND 24,01 113i2023
73763 55835 VERIZON WIRELESS District hot spot bill GENERAL FUND 28,01 11312023
73763 55838 VERIZON WIRELESS District hot spot bill GENEZRAL FUND 12,00 11312023
73764 55842 Amanda Mahan Lunch acct refund LUNCH FUND 81.30 112012023
73765 - 85859 Brandi Henry lunch account refund/Chevi LUNCH FUND 5880 11202023
73766 55858 Cheryl Morrison Luneh acet refund/Dustin LUNCH FUND 65.85 112042023
73767 55852 CREATIVE PAINT AND GLASS window replacement Elem GENERAL FUND 3156.00 112012023
73788 558486 DAILY INTER LAKE Nawslatter printing GENERAL FUND 1298.28 112012023
73769 55851 PEMGO, INC. bar codes(1000) GENERAL FUND 21.84 112012023
73769 55851 DEMCO, INC. bar codas(’000} GENERAL FUND 32.78 112012023
73769 - 55851 DEMCO, INC, shipping GENERAL FUND 4.38 112012023
73769 55851 DEMCO, INC. shipping GENERAL FUND 8.57 112012023
3770 55660 Dustin Weldenkeller lunch account refundfAbel LUNCH FUND 32,20 1120/2023
73771 56845 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Cutfall GENERAL FUND 155,60 112012023
737171 55845 ENERGY LARORATORIES, ING HS Cutfall GENERAL FUND 23340 11202023
13772 55848 GLACIER ICE RINK Ica Rink Rental for FT MS GENERAL FUND 160,00 172012023
73773 . 55853 HARLOWS TRUCK CENTER Wabasic bus heater unit TRANSPORTATION 4198,27 112012023
FUND
73774 55849 HOME DEPOT wooden turn {able GENERAL FUND 42.50 11202023
73775 55843 KARL TYLER suburban malnt GENERAL FUND 111.90 11202023
73776 55861 KATHY WEISHAAR mileage relmbrirsement GENERAL FUND 101.7¢ 11202023
73777 55847 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Coordinator Salary ADULT EDUCATION 533,00 112012023
. FUND
i 55847 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Banefits ADULT EDUCATION 45,93 112012023
FUND
73778 55865 LITHIA TOYOTA 2007 Chavy Colorado GENERAL FUND 10428,00 112072023
73779 55844 MISSQULIAN newspaper delivery GENERAL FUND 63.00 112012023
73780 55850 Montana Digital Academy Credit racovery DT GENERAL FUND 61.50 1/20/2023
73781 56856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Taxtiles and cullnary MISCELLANEQUS FUND 172.86 112012023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Sclence labs GENERAL FUND 16.25 112012023
73181 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tape GENERAL FUND 18.88 112012023
73781 56856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spollfy GENERAL FUND 7.99 112012023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 5.00 112012023
73781 55866 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  birch wood GENERAL FUND 52.00 1/20/2023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  hirch wood GENERAL FUND 26.00 112012023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  birch wood GENERAL FUND 25.99 112012023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  muslc for distrlct perfor GENERAL FUND 63.95 11202023

January 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

211312023 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Tltle Amount Check Date
73781 58856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  germination lesson/AG GENERAL FUND 40,87 11202023
73781 55855 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Yindars and page protecto GENERAL FUND 121.14 11202023
73781 56868 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNICN  Binders GENERAL FUND 16.82 11202023
73781 55858 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  sclance lab supplias GENERAL FUND 71.36 11202023
73781 56866 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  sclence lab supplies GENERAL FUND 9.49 1/20/2023
78781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  clsaning supplles TRANSPORTATION 140,15 1/20/2023

FUND
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Larson/Foods GENERAL FUND 144 56 11202023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNICN  gluten frae food LUNCH FUND 18.98 11202023
73781 155856 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Journals (8) GENERAL FUND 99.28 12012023
73781 55856 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  paper shraddor LUNCH FUND 125.18 112012023
73781 55858 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  pickle balls GENERAL FUND 35,52 112012023
73782 55864 NORTHWEST PARTS & EQUIPMENT Boh cat snow brushes 6 GENERAL FUND 160,68 112012023
73783 55857 PEARSON EDUCATION K12 digital testing GENERAL FUND 3510 11202023
73784 55862 PSATINMSQT PSAT tests FLEX FUND 52200 11202023
73785 - 55864 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Bageball uniforms GENERAL FUND 7T172.60 112012023
73785 55854 RED RQCK SPORTING GOODS Baseball Equipment GENERAL FUND 215.00 112012023
73785 55854 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Basaball Equipment GENERAL FUND 875,00 112012023
73785 55854 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Softhali order GENERAL FUND 349.95 112012023
73785 55854 RED ROCK SPCRTING GOODS Track and Field order GENERAL FUND 419.90 112012023
73785 56864 RED RQCK SPORTING GOODS shipping GENERAL FUND 9.76 12012023
73785 - 55854 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS shipping GENERAL FUND 9.75 112012023
73786 55885 REHABMART vestibular swing part GENERAL FUND 1042,08 1120/2023
73787 55863 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC South campus server BUILDING RESERVE 3048.40 172012023
FUND
73187 55863 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC South campus server BUILDING RESERVE 3048.40 112012023
FUND
73788 - 55841 WEX BANK Bus route fuel TRANSPORTATION 3934.94 112012023
) FUND
73788 56841 WEX BANK Sped bus fuel TRANSPORTATION 64.16 1/2002023
FUND
73788 55841 WEX BANK School Car fuel GENERAL FUND 32.86 11202023
73788 55841 WEX BANK HS Athlstics bus fuel GENERAL FUND 693,62 /2012023
73788 . 55841 WEX BANK HS Activities fuel bll GENERAL FUND 201.71 1/20/2023
73788 55841 WEX BANK Maintfwhlte van fuel GENERAL FUND 18.23 12012023
73788 55841 WEX BANK Malntfwhite van fuel GENERAL FUND 3540 1/20/2023
73188 55841 WEX BANK Malntiwhite van fuel GENERAL FUND 3540 1/20/2023
73788 55841 WEX BANK Malntiwhite van fuel GENERAL FUND 18.23 1/20/2023
73788 55841 WEX BANK Kitchen van fual LUNCH FUND 18.78 1/20£2023
73788 . 55841 WEX BANK Trafflc el car fuel TRAFFIC ED FUND 102.88 1/20/2023
78789 55877 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC no hot water In the kltchen L.LUNCH FUND 1193.87 12512023
73790 55884 BILLINGS HOTEL & CONVENTION FFA hotel rooms GENERAL FUND 315.00 112512023
CENTER
73790 55884 BILLINGS HOTEL & CONVENTION Tax GENERAL FUND 41,70 112512023
CENTER
73791 55885 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bobeat parts GENERAL FUND 735,33 1/25/2023
73791 55086 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD para training lunch GENERAL FUND 77.95 112512023
73791 55887 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD 508 party supplles GENERAL FUND 19.94 112512023

January 2023




21312023

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page ‘5
Check#  Claim#  Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date

731N 55887 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD XC skiing MISCELLANEOUS FUND 50.00 11262023

73191 55887 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD XC skiing MISCELLANEQUS FUND 50,00 112512023

73N 56887 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD XC skiing MISCELLANEOUS FUND 100.00 1126/2023

73N 55888 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD 3G8 party GENERAL FUND 68.28 112612023

73191 55889 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Foods/Larson GENERAL FUND 148.62 1125{2023

73791 55890 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD custodlan funch GENERAL FUND 215,80 1/25/2023

73191 55801 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Traffic ed car wash TRAFFIC ED FUND 13.00 112512023

73791 55891 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD sclence lab GENERAL FUND 17.96 1125/2023

73791 55892 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD FoodsflLarson GENERAL FUND 152.28 112512023

73791 56893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD North campus power GENERAL FUND 453,43 112512023

73rM 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD North campls power GENERAL FUND 5894 .80 112512023

73791 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD North campus powei GENERAL FUND 11335.77 112512023

73791 - 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Notth campus power TRANSPORTATION 408.09 112512023
- FUND

73791 " 56803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD North campus power TRANSPORTATION 45.34 172512023
FUND

7379 565893 - BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD gresnhouse power GENERAL FUND 5.20 112512023

73791 56893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD greanholise power GENERAL FUND 130.16 112512023

7319 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD greenhouse power GENERAL FUND 67.68 112512023

73791 55203 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD gresnhouse power TRANSPORTATION 4.69 112512023
‘ FUND

737191 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD greenhouse power TRANSPORTATION 0.52 112512023
FUND

7379 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD South campus power GENERAL FUND . 160.85 112512023

737 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Scuth campus power GENERAL FUND 4021.06 1/25/2023

7311 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD South ¢campus powetr GENERAL FUND 2090.95 1/25/2023

737191 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Scuth campus power TRANSPORTATION 144.76 11252023
FUND

73791 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD South campus powar TRANSPORTATION 16.08 1/26/2023
FUND

73791 56893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propana H3/MS GENERAL FUND 1124 41 12612023

73791 55803 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propane H8/MS GENERAL FUND 1469218 1/25{2023

73791 - 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propane HS/MS GENERAL FUND 21363.81 11262023

73N 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus filling station TRANSRORTATION 2351.30 1/28/2023

FUND .

737191 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus bam propane TRANSPORTATION 997.97 112612023
FUND

73791 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bus barh propane TRANSPORTATION 52.53 1126/2023
FUND

73191 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propane South campus GENERAL FUND 324.53 112612023

13191 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propana Seuth campus GENERAL FUND 724783 1/25/2023

73791 55893 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Propana South campus GENERAL FUND 324530 112512023

73199 55894 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bus supplies TRANSPORTATION 133,38 112512023
FUND

73191 55804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bus supplies TRANSPORTATION 0.88 112512023
FUND

73791 55804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD lookout pass skilng depostt GENERAL FUND - 300.00 112612023

73191 55894 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD ultimate SLP GENERAL FUND 12.95 112512023

January 2023



211312023

FRENGHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page 6
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Tifle Amount Check Date
73791 55804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD libro fm GENERAL FUND 14.99 112612023
73791 55894 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD ultimate SLP GENERAL FUND 12.95 11252023
73791 55804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD shipping for lost tems GENERAL FUND 14.88 1/25(2023
73791 55894 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD gingerhread house activit GENERAL FUND 48.74 1/25(2023
73791 55894 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD raturn MISCELLANEQUS FUND -30.00 1/25{2023
73792 55868 Cassie Crosby Library book refund/Camryn GENERAL FUND 9.51 112512023
73793 - 65869 ELECTRO CONTRCLS, INC. heating system repairs GENERAL FUND 18247 112612023
73793 55869 ELECTRO CONTRCLS, INC. heating system repairs GENERAL FUND 78.08 112512023
73793 55869 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC, servica call GENERAL FUND © 347.55 11252023
78793 55869 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC. service call GENERAL FUND 148.95 1126/2023
73793 55869 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC. service call GENERAL FUND 347.55 1/25/2023
73793 55869 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC. service call GENERAL FUND 148.95 112512023
73794 - 55900 FRENCHTOWN USPS news|etter mailing/Fabruary GENERAL FUND 514,66 112612023
73795 55870 HILLYARD/IMONTANA valva for scrubber GENERAL FUND 54,89 112512023
73795 55870 HILLYARD/MONTANA valve for scrubber GENERAL FUND 2352 112512023
73796 55589 [XL LEARNING 1 year licanse (25) math GENERAL FUND 599.00 112612023
73797 55876 JOHNSON GONTROLS valve rapalrs GENERAL FUND 789,88 11262023
73797 556878 JOHNSON CONTROLS valve repairs GENERAL FUND 1184.83 112612023
73797 - 55876 JOHNSON CONTROLS control repalrs GENERAL FUND 159,87 1/25(2023
73797 55876 JOHNSON CONTROLS control repairs GENERAL FUND 239.81 11252023
73798 55872 Julle Forshes Lance balance refund/Dryse LUNCH FUND 2015 112512023
73799 55874 Lindsay Martin Luneh acet refuncyBrandon LUNCH FUND 8.0 1/25/2023
73800 b5873 Luke Dunning Lunch balance refund/Kada LUNCH FUND 85,60 1/25/2023
73801 55882 MONTANA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ~ DEQ fees GENERAL FUND 40.00 /2512023
: QUALITY
73804 55882 MONTANA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ~ DEQ fees GENERAL FUND 60.00 1/25/2023
_ QUALITY :
73801 55882 MONTANA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ~ DEQ fees GENERAL FUND 70.00 112512023
QUALITY
73801 56882 MONTANA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ~ DEQ foes GENERAL FUND 30,00 112512023
- QUALITY
73802 55698 MONTANA FIRST FLL TOURNAMENT stae tournamént reg/potatoes GENERAL FUND 130.00 1125/2023
73803 55866 MOUNTAIN SUPPLY faucet adapter GENERAL FUND 145 1/26/2023
73804 55879 MR. PEST CONTROL past control GENERAL FUND 76.00 1/26/2023
73804 56879 MR, PEST CONTROL past control (GENERAL FUND 114.00 112512023
73805 - 55867 NIM steal tubing GENERAL FUND 63.01 1/25/2023
73805 . 55867 NIM steal tublng GENERAL FUND 2847 1/25/2023
73806 55883 No Red Ink Corp Reading curflculum MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2625.00 11252023
73807 55895 NORGO INC. k oxygen GENERAL FUND 14.52 112512023
73807 55895 NORCO INC. T Argon GENERAL FUND 44,02 112512023
73807 56805 NORCO INC, WTL Acetylene GENERAL FUND 131.80 1/25/2023
73807 55895 NORCO INC. handling GENERAL FUND 29.00 172512023
73807 55805 NORGO INC. gases GENERAL FUND 3910 112512023
73807 55895 NORGQ INC. cylindar rant (ENERAL FUND 180.18 112512023
73808 55880 Payton Fulbright reimbursement/Butts trip GENERAL FUND 80.92 112512023
73808 55671 Rebel Larson lunch balance refund/Tanner LUNCH FUND 23.20 1125/2023
73810 55897 RED LION HOTEL 8 & D hotels rooms GENERAL FUND 698.56 1/25/2023
73811 55881 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR booster haatar repair LUNCH FUND 1398.40 112512023

January 2023




21132023

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73812 65875 ROBYN BUCHHOLTZ Library bock refund/Ryder GENERAL FUND 4.39 1/25/2023
73813 55896 SKILLS UsA membarship duesiL Reynolds ~ GENERAL FUND 26.00 12612025
73814 55878 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS clesad loops GENERAL FUND 145.69 112502023
73814 55878 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS closad loops GENERAL FUND 282,80 1/25{2023
73814 55878 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS closad loops GENERAL FUND 282,80 1/25{2023
73814 . 55878 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS closad loops GENERAL FUND 145.68 11252023
Totals: 248 records printed

January 2023




$9'128'06¢  [<-- saunppuadx3 |ejoL 16°21L°2LS |<— ssunypuadxg Alyjuopy Bay
¥Z700°'61$ |<-- Senuanay [ejo] pus-iea 90L'pS  |<~ sanuanay Ajpuoly By pua-1ea )
TeI0EILL
pueH uo ysesy
S 91'520'8% 8EVS 50'09¢'SLYS$ 6L'7LLS ¥9'1/8'06% 000$ 000$ 00°0% 19'528'815 [ejoL
00°0% £¢0¢ aunp
00'0$ £20Z e
00°0% £20¢ ludy
00°0$ £¢0¢ Yo
00'0$ £20Z feniga
LT 'GEE'ETHE 91'6.0'8% 89°0$ S0°092°GL¥$ 68'LES 0r9e9'ts | 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 2921E' LS £20z fenuep
T 9z29'ETrs 8¥'7.0'8% 89'0$ ¥6'155'GL¥$ 69'1E$ 6'7EZ'8% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% z9TLE LS ¢20g lequisdag
79'G15°0EV$ 08'€0'8% 990§ 8L vv'eeys 98°0€$ o9real'LLg 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ ¥6'88'CS €20¢ 19quIshoN
79'892'8¢v$ ¥1'€£0'8% 8908 87'G6L'0EYS 68°LES GE'G96'GLS 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 66'9LEES €¢02 18010
L' 788°05+$ 9v'2/0'8% 99'0% G6'L18'TrYS P5GLS 61'65€'G$ 00'0% 000% 00°0% LYEL5TS 20z Jequsides
£6'6¥9°€5HS 08'1£0'8% 89°0% EL'8LG'SHYS 90°9L$ 00611 00'0$ 00°0$ 000 1L'929'2$ ¢e0g snbny
7L1EL LGS 8/°00'8% Pe0$ 9€'050'EYs 90°94% G8LOV'ed 000% 00'0% 000$ A1l zeoz Ainp
19'202'G5¥$ 8/°0/0°8% 0008 E8'LEL' LPS 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 20uejeq Jeaj Jold
e AaucHy sanuanay
aouejeq Winysbuines wyng sEuES WyMa anuaAay alnay Aueg sanuanay
_ iy Buposyp | uoun ypaI) | s1s0D JBYO slie|n '
pu3-yiuopy si0)eanp3 1IN si0)eanp3 1N 18a181U] B wniwalg
uolun upalg uozloH :
ss07 doig
UoZIoH

AYVIWNNS LNJWALYLS
aNNd 1SNY.L IONVYENSNI €202-2202 ¥V3A TVOSId



02/15/23
14114134

Statement of Activity Closing Balance
Plus Outstanding Checks
Minus Outstanding Deposits
Balance
Minus Receipts in Transit
Statement Balance

Debits
Checks Cleared
Misc Charges
Total Debits

Credits
Depasits Cleared

Miso Earnings

Total Credits

FRENCHTOWN SCROOL . Page: 1 of 1
Reconclliation Report for 0L/01/23 to 01/31/23 Report ID: S100R

302857.58
22628.,10
G.00

325485.68

10994.16
2518, 65

13512,.81

48435.84
0.00

ABA3L . B4



02/15/23 FRENCHTOWN S5CHOOL

14:14:49 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23
Receipts
Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest
ARogount Balance -} {+} {+) ) {+)
444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND 41.23 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE 874.37 0.00 0.00 100,00 0,00
100 ACTIVITIES 82834,90 543.75 0.00 1074,99% 0.00
231 ANIME CLUB 332.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
206 ART CLUB 66,06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
216 BBND FUNDRAISER 11362.86 1245.42 0.00 28.65 0.00
260 BASEBALL FUNDRAISER 152,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
294 BBE FUNDRAISER 2810.62 1771.50 0.00 5890,30 0.00
120 BOYS BASKETBALL 278.36 1248.88 0.00 1539.50 0,00
103 BROADCAST 1109.35 .00 0,00 1020.79% 0.00
149 CALENDAR PROCEEDS 2085.69 .00 .00~ 0,00 0,00
214 CANDY MACHINE 569,01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
143 CHEER 175.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
210 CHEERLEADERS 599,17 ¢.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
207 CHOIR PUNBRAISER 128.37 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
320 CLRSS OF 2020 2184, 57 .00 0.00 C.00 0.00
322 CLASS OF 2022 " 1132,12 6.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
323 CLESS OF 2023 5786.54 G.00 0,00 c.00 0.00
324 CLASE OF 2024 1486.29 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
325 CLASS OF 2025 4537.64 C.00 0.00 .00 0.00
326 CLASS OF 2026 3219.¢68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101 CONCESSIONS 36449,39 3428.00 0.00 12621.11 o 0.00
112 CROSE COUNTRY -327.00 .00 0.00 C.00 0.00
293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 459,16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE 3304573 0.00 0.00 832.89 0.00
416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6 4308.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
189 DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS 1386.57 0,00 .00 C.00 0,00
151 DIV.VB TOURNAMENT 882,91 0.00 a.00 G.00 0,00
153 DIVISIONAL TRACK 33,00 0.00 0.00 G,00 . 0,00
299 FE_FUNDRAISER 11533.35 0.00 0,00 1215,00 0.00
229 FCCLA- ’ 430,71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
283 Fra FUNDRAISER : 26091,.41 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
110 FOOTBALL 3756.23 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
115 FOOTBALL PLAY-CETFS 216,54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
295 GBB FUNDRAISER 282,89 4111,50 0.00 5890.30 0.00
111 GIRLS BASKETBALL 420,68 2698,00 .00 2604.50 0.00
113 GOLF ~1508.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER -349.08 0.00 0,00 0.00 G.00
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1632.97 0.00 0.00 54.10 0,00
240 HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC 2701.91 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
212 HOME EC 775,61 0,00 0.00 .00 G.00
255 HOSA 432,69 0.00 0.00 40,00 ¢.00
500 IN & OUT 128.86 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
233 INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB 314.21 0.00 .00 C.00 ' 0.00
418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES 1017.986 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
450 JH CHOIR 242,95 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
420 JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 89,31 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
230 JH FESTIVAL 799,83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
475 JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND 1357.587 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412 JH GBB FUNDRALSER 532.61 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
410 JH LOUNGE/POP 8.96 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
419 JH SOCCER FUNDRATSER 71.27 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00

Page: 1 of &
Report ID: 8100

Misc. Misc,
Earnings Charges Closing

{+) (-} Balance
0,00 0.00 41,23
0.00 0.00 974,37
0.00 16,98 83349,1¢
0.00 0.00 332.46
0.00 0.00 66.06
0.00 0.00 10146.09
0.00 0.00 152,00
0,00 0.00 6929.42
0.00 0.00 568,98
0,00 0.00 2130.,14
0.00 0.00 2085,69
0.00 0.00 569.01
0.00 G.00 175,400
0,00 0.00 559.17
0,00 0.00 728.37
0.00 G.00 2184.97
0,00 .00 1132.12
0,00 .00 5786.54
0.00 0.00 1511.29
0.00 Q.00 4537.64
0.00 0.00 3219.68
0,00 465.72 45176.78
0,00 G.00 -327.00
0.00 0.00 159,16
0.00 31.42 4106.20
.00 0.00 4308.20
©.00 0.00 1386.57
0.00 0.00 882,91
0.00 0.00 33.00
0.00 0.00 12748,35
0.00 0.00 430.71
0,00 0.00 2691 ,41
.00 0.00 3756.23
C.00 0,00 216,54
0.00 0.00 2061.69
0.00 0.00 327.18
Q.00 0.00 ~1508.00
0.00 Q.00 -345.08
0.00 0.00 1687.07
0,00 0.00 2701.91
Q.00 0.00 5,61
0.00 0.00 472.69
0.00 0.00 128.886
0.00 0.00 314,21
0.00 0,00 1017.96
0,00 0.00 242.95
0.00 Q.00 99,31
0.00 0.00 798,83
0.00 0.00 1357.57
0.00 0.00 532.64
0.00 0.00 . 8.96

0.00 0.00 - 171.27%




02/15/23
14:1.4:49

Account

FRENCHTOWN SCROOL

Statement of Activity by Account Wame for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Opening
Balance

(=1

Receipts
Disbursed in Transit Deposits

{+)

Transfers
{+)

218
402
404
414
403
208
421
417
102
458
144
203
215
232
228
145
201
290
224
236
134
256
288
135
132
140
209
200
423
281
275
130
287
297
121
289
122
202
280
B93
899

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG (JOBS MT GRADS)

JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR, HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH STUD, COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH GOUNTS

MEALS

MIDDLE SCHOOL NUHS

MT STATE CL&SS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSICON FUNDRAISER
PROGRAM ACCOUNT

S.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND
SB FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL, PLAY

SCIENCE TRIE FUNDRAISER
SOCCER

SQCCER =~ BOYS FUNDRATSER
SOCCER ~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOFF

SOFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRALSER
STUDENT COUNCTL
SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRATSER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRATSER
VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTICN COMMITTEE 7-12

MISC EARNINGS
MISC CHARGES

Total for Student Accounts

1309.18
24,10
667.9%
299.25%
20,02
974.67
140.00
4799.84
lizo.70
5006.31
514.69
119.1%
20290.58
1125.00
5297.10
297.05
3100.38
729.99
© 1102
~150.00
6053.16
590,74
3%41.71
29.21
-322.32
1618.20
612.85
268.50
258.00
630.46
294.11
2798.75
571.68
BB2,25
841,71
25.00
4,35
12153.17
-$00.00
907.30
-717.00
5283.34
1084.34
0.01
16,77

2B7005.41

89203.21
0.00
1435.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
G.00
.00
0.00
C.00
0.00
0.00
C.00
228,00
0.00
631.00
0.00
0.090
0.00
0.00
0.c0
0.00
.00
.00
231 .78
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

29040.02

1000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11387.00
0.00
574.41
0.60
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
268,90
0.00
0.00
£30,00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
952.00
155.00
0.00
¢.C0
0.C0

48435 .84

Invest
{+}

Page: 2 of 5
Report ID: 8100

Balance
1309.18
24,10
667,95
299,25
20.02
1324.67
140.00
1799.84
1178.10
5773.20
514,60
119.17
18918,15
1125,00
7480,89
297.05
2239.7%
729.88
71.02
~-150.00
6053.16
8181.75
3941.71
20,21
-322,32
1618.20
619.85
268,50
258.00
405.46
310.88
2436,65
571.68
552,25
1471.71
25.00
4,35
12153.17
-800,00
907,30
-2139,78
5438,34
1084.34
0.01
0.00

Misc. Misc,
Barnings Charges Closing
{+} {~)

0.00 0.00
0.00 D.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 233.11
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1372.43
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00¢
0,00 0.00
0.00 398.99
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 .00
0,00 0n.00
G,00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 -16.77
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 0,00
0.00 .00
0.00  16.7%

2518,65

302882,58




02/15723
14:14:49

Account

991 CASH ON HAND

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL - Page: 3 of &
Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23 Report ID: 8100
Receipts Misc. Misc.

Opaning Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Closing

Balance {-} (+} (+} {+) (+) {+} (=) Balance
1025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 10256.00
Bank RAaooount Totals 285980,41 28040.02 0.00 48435,84 3.00 0.C0 2518.65 302857,58
Bank Balance 302857,58
Plus Outstanding Checks 22628,10
tinus Gutstanding Deposits 0.00
Balance 325485.68
Minus Receipts in Transit 0,00

Statement Balance

325485.68



02/15/23
14:14:49

444
225
100
231
208
216
260
294
120
103
149
214
143
210
207
315
316
317
3lg
320
322
323
324
325
326
101
112
293
278
416
189
151
153
408
411
40%
299
229
283
110
115
295
111
113
202
400
240
212
255
500
233
418
450

Account

5 VALLEY HONOR BRND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANIME CLUB

ART CLUBR

BAND FUNDRAISER
BASEBALL FUNDRAISER
BEEB FUNDRAISER
BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS
CANDY MACHINE
CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHCIR FUNDRAISER
CLASS OF 2015
CLASS OF 2016
CLASS OF 2017
CLASS OF 2018
CLASS OF 2020
CLASS OF 2022
CLASS OF 2023
CLASS OF 2024
CLABS OF 2025
CLASE OF 2026
CONCESSIONS

CROBSS COUNTRY

CROBS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER

CULINARY ENTERPRISE

DESTINATION IMAGINATTION K-§6

DISTRICTS ~ DIVISIONALS
DIV, VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

ELE. P.E, FUND

ELE. SP ED PROJECTS
ELEM. RECYCLING

FB FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FFA FUNDRATSER
FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY-OFFS
GBB FUNDRATSER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC
HOME EC

HOSA

IN & QUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
JH CHOIR

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Cloging Balance

83349.16
332.46
66,06
10146.08
152,90
6929, 42
568,98
2130.14
2085,69
569.01
175,00
599,17
728,37
G.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
2184, 97
1132.12
5786,54
1511,2%
4537, 64
3219,.68
45176.78
-327.00
459,16
4106.20
4308.20
1386.57
882,91
33.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
12748.35
430,71
2691.41
3156.23
216.54
2061,69
327,18
1508, 00
~349.08
1687.07
2701.91
715,61
472,69
128,86
314,21
1017.96
242.95

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance
0.00
-416,18
~9359.29
0.00
-16,27
~415.42
0.00
~-618.26
0.00
0.00
0.00
~586.32
0.00
-84.58
~84.44
-666.47
~498.41
-174.48
~197,01
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
a,00
.00
0.00
~103.32
.00
~-0.90
0,00
0.00
0.00
-484 .27
~141.13
~83.57
-551,34
-367.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
~1140,40Q
0,00
0.00
~137.,15
-631.00
0.00
-200,63
0.00
0.00
-97.76
~67.50
0.00

Checking Balance
41.23
1390.55
92708,45
332,44
82,33
10561.51
152.00
7547, 68
568,99
2130.14
2085,69
1155,33
175,00
683.75
812,81
666.47
496.41
174,48
197.01
2184,97
1132,12
576,54
1511.29
41537.64
3219.68
45176.78
-327.00
562,48
4106.20
4309, 10
1386.57
§82.91
33.00
494.27
141.13
83,57
13299.69
798.45
2691.41
3756.23
216.54
3202.09
327.18
~1508.00
388.07
2318.07
2701.81
976,24
472,69
126.86
111, 9%
1085.46
242,95

Page: 4 of 5
Report ID!: S100W



02/15/23
14:14:49

Account

JH CROSS CCUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GBB FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/PQP

JH S0CCER FUNDRALSER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG {JOBS MT GRADS)

JR, HIGHK ACTIVITIES

JR. HICH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH $TUD. COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MIDDLE SCHOQL NJHS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

OLD CONCESSTONS

FEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
PROGRAM ACCOUNT

8.C. TMPROVEMENT FUND

SB FUNDRATSER

SCHOOL PLAY

SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER
SOCCER

SGCCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER - GIRLS FUMDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOFF

SOFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRATSER
STUDENT CQUNCIL

=

 SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

¥B FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

TEARBOCK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

Student Account Totals

FRENCHTOWN SCHOCL

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Closing Balance

799,83
1357.87
532,64
8.96
171,27
1308.18
24,10
667,95
299.25
20,02
1324,67
140,00
4799,84
1178.10
5773.20
514,63
119,17
18918,15
1125.00
7480.88
297,05
2239.789
0,00
729,88
71.02
-150,00
6053,16
8191,75
3941.71
29,21
-322.32
1618.20
619,85
268,50
268,00
405,46
310.88
2436,65
571.68
552,25
1471.71
25.00
1.35
12153.17
-800.00
207,30
-2139.76
5438,34
10B4,34

303882,57

Investment Balance

0.
-205,
-147,

-42,
-238.

0.
~107,

0.

-37.

0.

a.

-32.
~1534.
-312.
~366.
-29,

-61.
~898,
~3766.
-179,
-18.

-9786,
~1366.
~954,

0.
~-287,
-209.

Q.

0.

0.

-8,
-562,

0,

0.

0.

0.

-0,
-34.

o,
-180.

0.

-1767,

0.

~-32088,

0o
03
&2
17
36
00
56
00
64
00
]y
97
36
98
16

08
50
41
15
55

49
95
86

Q0
14
17

23
o0
00
00
00
80
05
oo
97
oo
93
6o

04

Checking Balance

799.83
1357.57
737,867
156.58
213.44
1547,54
24,10
715,51
299.25
57.66
1324, 67
140.00
4832.81
2712,46
5086.18
880,85
148,51
18918.15
1125.00
7480.89
358.13
3138.29%
3766.41
909,74
89,57
-150,00
T029.65
95588,70
4901.57
29.21
-322.32
1805, 34
829,02
268.50
Z258.00
405,46
319.02
2994.88
571.68
552.25
1471.71
25.00
5.15
12187.22
~800.00
1088.27
~-2139.76
7206.27
1084.34

335870.61

Page: 5 of &
Report ID: S100W




02/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page:! 1 of 1
15:25:28 - Qutstanding Check Register thru 01/31/23 Report ID! W1lO
Check Period
Check # Vendor#/Vendor Name Date Amount Cleared Requisition %
25678 611 KENNETH GONZALEZ 12/09/21 133.84
25689 . 766 SETH KITCHIN 12/09/21 133.84
259959 777 DALE ASANOVICH 04/071/22 100.00
26102 333 CASEY LANG 06/21/22 165.00
26123 333 CASEY LANG 08/29/22 51.84
26174 85 SHAWN CLEVELAND 09/16/22 73.84
26218 333 CASEY LANG 10/03/22 51.84
26244 121 GREGG SAUTTER 10/14/22 92.40
26260 218 ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 155,40
26267 333 CASEY LANG 11701722 96,00
26288 333 CREEY LANG 11715722 96.00
26293 333 CASEY IANG 11/21/22 £0,00
26298 772 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS 11/21/22 138,35 VOIDED
26305 333 CASEY LANG 11/28/22 96.00
26311 899999 CORY HANSEN 12/06/22 96,00
26312 333 CASEY LANG 12/06/22 96,00
26323 © 524 JON VERCRUYSSEN 12/09/22 162.40
26340 524 JON VERCRUYSSEN 12/09/22 70.00
26341 333 CASEY LANG 12/09/22 73.84
26348 597 KIRK HENNEFER 12/09/22 143,84
26354 999999 CORY HANSEN 12/13/22 118.40
26379 1028 TIM SKALSKY 12/21/22 59,84
26386 524 JON VERCRUYSSEN 12/22/22 92.40
26389 . 699 FERGUS HIGH SCHOOL 01/04/23 250,00
26391 699 FERGUS HIGH SCHOCL 01/04/23 300.00
26393 915 HELLGATE HIGH SCHOOL 01/04/23 200.00
26403 597 KIRK HENNEFER 01/07/23 118.40
26408 1089 CORY HANSEN 01/10/23 118,40
26411 524 JOM VERCRUYSSEN 0L/10/23 73,84
26413 §47 LUKE CHANNER 01/%2/23 330.28
26414 1021 JAKE LOVE 0Ll/12/23 261,84
26418 331 JOEL FUHRMANN 01/13/23 143.84
26422 1089 CORY HANSEN 01/17/23 118.40
26424 1036 MFEA 01/17/23 105,00
26428 427 HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOI, 01/17/23 57.42
26420 432 GLACIER HIGE SCHOCL 01/18/23 120,00
26432 999999 WESTERN A 01/18/23  8,683.21
26433 424 MISSOULA BONE & JOILNT 01/18/23 520.00
26445 " 1089 CORY HANSEN 01/24/23 118.40
26449 45 DOYLE'S SHEEHAN 01/30/23 324.30
26450 999999 BSN SPORTS 01/30/23  4,562.70
26451 1 COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY HIGH COUNTRY 01/30/23  3,805.00
Total for cheoks: 22,628.10

Number of checks: 42




02/15/23
14:722:40

Account/Description

225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
Skyview IT Quiz Bowl 2022 Fea

100 ACTIVITIES

Returned Increase Bank for
1C Fee

Anatomy and Phys Class Field
Black Bront Logo Stamp for
Lowes- zip tles for signs
Jalyn Kelley Activity Pass
Lori Kelley Adult Activity

216 BAND FUNDRAISER

Fruit and Cgffee Fundraiser
UofM FB Congessions

Western A Choral Festival

294 BBD FUNDRAISER

22-23 Fundraiser

Fundraiser Donation

BBBR Little Bron¢ Camp Shirts
BEB Team Gear for 22-23 Season

120 BOYS BASKETBALL

BBB Sub V Offical Vs. Hamilton
BBB Sub V Officlal vs,

Mileage

Per Diem

BBB Sub V Qfficial Vs Hamilton
BBB Sub vV Official Vs Hamilton
Per Diem’

BBB V Official Vs. Hamilton
Mileaga

BBE V¥ Official Vs, Hamilton
Per Diem

BBB V Cfficlal Vs. Hamiltion
GBB/BBB Vs, Hamilton 1/6/23
BBB V8. E Helena 12/22/22 Gate
Sub V Official Vs. Polson

Sub V Officlal Vs.
Milaage

Polson

Per Diem

Suh V Qfflclal Vs Polson

Sub V Officlal Vs, Polson
Per Diesm

BBB ¥ 0fficial Vs, Polscn
Per Diem

BBB V Official Vs, Polsen
Per Dism

FRENCHTCHWN SCHOOL

Activity Detall Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Vendor/Payee Name

UNTIVERSITY CENTER ACCOUNTS REC
MINUTEMAN PRESS

STAN RASMUSSEN R&H ENTERPRISES

HAMILTON HIGH SCHCOL

INK SHED MERCH
BSN BPORTS

RICK WHITMORE
RICK WHITMORE
RICK WHITMORE
RICK WHITMORE
TOMMY ALBRECHT
TOMMY ALBRECHT
TOMMY ALBRECHT
CRAIG CYR
CRAIG CYR
SCOTT WRLCH
SCOTT WELCH
J.R. CASILLAS

LOYD RENNAKER
LOYD RENNAKER
LOYD RENNAKER
LOYD RENNAKER
MATEU HUNTER
MATEU HUNTER
MATEU HUNTER
MAX JACOBSON
MAX JACOBSON
JOEL FUHRMANN
JOBEL FUHRMANN

01/18/23

01/11/23
01/11/23
01/18/23
01/18/23
01/19/23
01/24/23
01724723

01/04/23
01/11/23
01/17/23

01/11/23
01/11/23
01/17/23
81/30/23

01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/06/23
01/11/23
01/11/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23
01/13/23

DEP
DEP
CHK
CHK
MISC
DEP
DEP

CBK
DEP
CHK

DEP
DEP
CHIC
CHK

CHK
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
DEP
DEP
CHK
CHK
CHE
CHE
CHE
CHE
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHE
CHE

Transaction

7971
1881
26431
26434
2052
1984
7984

26354
1972
26428

7972

7972
26427
26450

26398
26398
26398
26398
26399
26399
26399
26400
26400
26401
26401
26402

7966

1972
26415
26415
26415
26415
26416
26416
26416
26417
26417
26418
26418

Page: 1 of 7

Repart ID: 85110

1000.00
-0.01
~-475,00
-68.75
-1%.98
30.00
45,00

-1188.00
28.65
~57.42

5802.80

87.50
~834,20
=937,30

~48,00
-48.00
-18.586

-3.84
-48,00
-48.00

-3.84
~=70.00
~-18.58
=70.00

~3.84
=70,00
805,50
338.00
-48.00
~48,00
~18.56

-3.64
-48.00
-48.00

~3.84
~70,00

-3.84
-70.00

-3.84

§2834.90

83349.16

11362.86

10146,09

2810.62

6929,42

278,35




02715723
14:22:40

Account/Description
BBB ¥V Official ¥s. Polson
Sub ¥ Offlcial Vs, Stevi
Mileage
Per Diem
BBB Sub V. Offlcial Vs. Stevi
Per Diem
BBB V Official Vs. Stevi
Mileage
Per Diem
BBB ¥ OQffiecial Vs, Stewl
Per Dlem’
BBB ¥ OQfficial ¥s. Stewl
Per Diem
BBB ¥s. Stevi 1/19/23 Gate

103 BROADCAST
Media Ina,

324 CLASS OF 2024
billon Warner & Qulnn Hodge

101 CONCESSIQONS

US Chef's S8tore- Concessions
GBB Vs, B Central 1/7/23
Wrest, Vs. Browning/ Sent
GHB/BBB Vs Hamilton 1/6/23

BBB Vs E Helena 12/22/23
Tip-0ff Froceeds 12/9/22

Us Chefs Store- Chili/Candy
Personal Pan Plzzas
concessions Supplies

Wrest., Vs. Lib/Dill/Fergus

GBB Vs, Dillen Proceeds 1/9/23
US Chefs Store- Papcorn,
Concessions Square Deposit

GBB Vs. [ Helena Proceeds
Concessions Supplies- Nacho
Coke Billing 12/31/22

BBB Vas. Stevli 1/19/23 Proceeds

278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE
Broncs Grocery- Coffee Cart
Broncs Grogery- Coffee Cart
Coffee Cart Proceeds

Coffee Cart Proceeds

299 I'B FUNDRATSER
Football Bweatshirt

FRENCHTOWN SCHQOL
Betivity Detall Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Vandor/Payee Name
MARC BREKKE

CLAYTON NACKER
CLAYTON HACKER
CLAYTON HACKER
DANIEL NAGEL

DANIEL NAGEL

BRADLEY WESTON
BRADLEY WESTON
BRADLEY WESTON

DANA WAGNER

DANA WAGNER

NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM

DOYLE'S SHEEHAN
BRONCS GROCERY

DOYLE'S SHEEHAN
COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY

Date Transactlon
01/13/23 CHK 26419
01/15/23 CHK 26435
01/19/23 CHK 26435
01/19/23 CHK 26435
01/19/23 CHK 26436
01/19/23 CHK 26435
01/19/23 CHK 26437
01/19/23 CHK 26437
01/19/23 CHK 26437
01/19/23 CHK 26438
01/19/23 CHK 26438
01/19/23 CHK 26439
01/19/23 CHK 26439
01/31/23 DEP 7978
01/11/23 DEP 7972
0i/11/23 DEP 7972
01/09/23 MISC 2043
01/10/23 DEP 1968
01/11/23 DEP 7966
01/11/23 DEP 7966
01/11/23 DEP 7972
01/11/23 DEP 7915
01/12/23 MISC 2044
01/17/23 CHK 26425
01/18/23 CHK 26430
01/18/23 DEP 7973
01/18/23 DEP 7976
01/19/23 MISC 2045
01/25/23 DEP 7986
01/26/23 DEP 7979
01/30/23 CHK 26449
01/30/23 CHK 26451
01/31/23 DEP 7978
01/03/23 MIsC 2041
01/09/23 MISC 2042
01/11/23 DEP 7971
01/18/23 DEP 7973

01/18/23 DEP 7976

Page: 2 of 7
Report ID: 8110

Amount Balance

568.98

110%.35
1020.79
2130.14

1486.29
25,00
1511.29

36448,39
~-161.586
525,00
447.80
2025.25
481.85
BB41.96
-169.03
-109.81
-1378.89
549.75
652,560
-19%,13
1058.50
450,50
~324.30
-1615.00
563.00

415176,78

3304.73
~18,85
~12.57
301.14
531.75
4106,20

11533,35
1215,00



02/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 3 of 7

14122140 Activity Detail Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Nane Date Transaction Amount Balance

12748.35

295 GBB FUNDRAISER . 282,89
22~23 Fundralser 01/11/23 DEP 7972 5802,80
Fundraiser Donation 01/11/23 DEP 7972 87,50
GBB Little Bronc Camp 2023 T INK SHED MERCH 01/11/23 GHK 264286 -466,10
GBB Team Gear for 22-23 Seagson HSN SPORTS 01/30/23 CHK 26450 -3625,40

2061,69

111 GIRLS BASKETBALL 420.68
GBB Sub V Cfficial Vs. DAN NAGEL 01/06/23 CHK 26396 -48.00
GBB Sub V Official Vs. DAN NAGEL 01/06/23 CHK 26396 ~48.00
Mileage DAN NAGEL 01/06/23 CHK 26396 -18.,56
. Per Diem DAN NAGEL 01/06/23 CHK 26396 ~3.84
GBB Sub V Official Vs BAYLEY CLARK 01/06/23 CHE 26397 -48.00
Glbh Sub V Cfflclal Vs. BAYLEY CLARK 01/06/23 CHK 26397 -48.00
Per Diem BAYLEY CLARK 01/06/23 CHK 26397 ~3.84
GBB V Official Vs. Hamilton CRAIG CYR 01/06/23 CHK 26400 -70.00
Per Diem CRAIG CYR 01/06/23 CHK 26400 -3.84
GBB V¥V Official Vs, Hamilton SCOTT WELCH 01/06/23 CHK 26401 ~70.00
GBB V Official Vvs. Hamlltion J.R. CASILLAS 01/06/23 CHK 28402 ~70.00
Par Diem J.R., CASILLAS 01/06/23 CEEK 26402 -3.64
GBB Sub V Cfflcial Vs. Butte KIRK HENNEFER 01/07/23 CHK 26403 ~-48.00
GBB Sub V Cfficlal Vs. Butte KIRK HENNEFER 01/07/23 CHK 26403 -+48,00
Mileage KIRK HENNEFER 01/07/23 CHK 26403 -18.56
Per Diem’ KIRK HENNEFER 01/07/23 CHK 26403 -3.64
GBB Sub V Offlecial V8. Butte DEREK BUERKLE 01/07/23 CHK 26404 -48,00
GBB sub V Cfflcial Vs. Butte DEREK BUERKLE 01/07/23 CHK 26404 -48.00
Per Diem DEREK BUERKLE 01/07/23 CHK 26404 -3,84
GBB V Official Vs, Bulkte C, WENDY HANSMANN 01/07/23 CHK 26405 ~-70,00
Mileags WENDY HANSMANN 01/07/23 CHK 264053 ~18.56
Par Diem WENDY HAWSMANN 01/07/23 CHK 26405 -3.84
GBB V Qfficial Vs. Butte C. TYSON ATKINSON 01/07/23 CHK 26406 -70.,00
Per Diem TYSON ATKINSON 01/07/23 CHK 26406 ~3.84
GBB V Official Va. Butte C. LANE SEYMOUR QLl/07/23 CHK 26407 ~70.00
Per Diem LANE SEYMOUR 01/07/23 CHK 26407 ~3.84
GBB Sub V Cfficial Vs, Dillon CORY HANSEN 01/10/23 CHK 26408 -48,00
GBB Sub V Cfficial Vs, Dillon CORY HANSEN 01/20/23 CHK 26408 ~-48.00C
Mileage CORY IANSEN 01/10/23 CHK 26408 -18.56
Per Diem. CORY HANSEN 01/10/23 CHK 26408 ~3.84
GBR Sub Vv Offlcial Vs. Dillon CHARLES PAXTON 01/10/23 CHK 26409 -48,00
GBB Sub V 0ffleial ¥s. Dillon  CHARLELS PRXTON 01/10/23 CHK 26409 -48,00
Par Diem CHARLES PAXTON 01/10/23 CHK 26409 -3.84
GBB V Official Va. Dillon RULON JESSOP 01/10/23 CHK 26410 ~70,00
Mileage RULON JESSOP 01/10/23 CHK 26410 -18.56
Per Diem RULON JESSOP 01/10/23 CHK 26410 -3.84
GBB ¥ Offiecial Vs. Dillon JON VERCRUYSSEN 01/10/23 CHK 26411 -70,00
per Dlem JON VERCRUYSSEN 01/10/23 CHK 26411 -3.84
GBB v Official vs, Pillon RAYMOND BIDWELL 01/10/23 CHK 26412 =-70,00
Par Diem * RAYMOND BIDWELL 01/10/23 CHK 26412 -3.84
GBB Vs, B Central 1/7/23 Gate 01/10/23 DEP 7968 616,00
GBB/BBB Vs Hamllton 1/6/23 01/11/23 DEP 1966 805,50

GBB V¥ Offliclal Vs. Polson MAX JACOBSON 01/13/23 CHK 26417 ~70.00



02/15/23
14:22:40

Account/Description

Mileage

GBB V Cfficlal Vs, Polson
GBR Vv Official Vs. Paolson
Per Diem .

GBB Qfficial Vs. Polson

GBEB Offficlal Vs. Polson
Mileage

Per Dlem

GBB sub vV Officlal Vs, Polson
GBB Sub V Offlcial Vs. Polson
Per Diem

GRB Sub V Officlal Vs,

GBB Sub V Official Vs,
Mileage'

Par Diem

GBB Sub V COfficlal Vs,

GBB Sub V CGfficlal Vs,

Per Diem

GBB V8. Dillon Gate Proceeds
GBB Sub V Officlal Vs. B

GBB Sub Vv Dfficial Vs, B
Mileage

Per Diem

GBB Sub V Officlal Vs, E

GBB Sub V Official Vs, B

Per Diem

GBB V Cffiicial Vs. E Helena
Mileage

Per Diem

GRB V Qfficlial Vs. E Helena
Per Diem

GBR V 0fficial Vs, E Helena
Per Dilem .

GBB Sub V Offfcilal Vs, Ronan
GBB Sub V 0fficlal Vs, Ronan
Mileage

Per Diem

GBB Sub V Cfficial Vs, Ronan
GBB Bub V Officlal Vs. Ronan
Psr Diem

GBB Vs, E Holena Gate 1/21/23

400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
Elementry Pop Machine Procesads

255 HOSA
Carland Curtice HOSA fess
Seth Gooden HOSA Fees

402 JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

FPRENCHTOWN SCHOCL
Activity Detail Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Vendor/Payee Name
MAX JACOBSON
JOEL FUHRMANN
MARC BREKKE
MARC BREKKE
DANIEL NAGEL
DANIEL NAGEL_
DANIEL NAGEL
DANIEL NAGEL
BAYLEY CLARK
BAYLEY CLARK
BAYLEY CLARK
CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON

DEREK BUERKLE
DEREK BUERKLE
DEREK BUERKLE
DEREK BUERKLE
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON
WENDY HANSMANN
WENDY HANSMANN
WENDY HANSMANN
DEWEY ARNOLD
DEWEY ARNOLD
BRAD HALL

BRAD HALL

CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
CORY HANSEN
MICHAEL HERIZA
MICHAEL HERIZA
MICHALL HERIZA

Date Transactlon
01/13/23 CHK 26417
01/13/23 CHK 26418
01/13/23 CHK 26415
01/13/23 CHK 264159
01/13/23 CHK 26420
01/13/23 CHK 26420
01/13/23 CHK 26420
01/13/23 CHK 26420
01/13/23 CHR 26421
01/13/23 CHK 26421
01/13/23 CHK 26421
01/17/23 CHK 26422
01/17/23 CHK 26422
01/17/23 CHK 26422
01/17/23 CHK 26422
01/17/23 CHK 26423
01/17/23 CHK 26423
01/17/23 CHK 26423
(01/18/23 DEP 1976
01/20/23 CHK 26440
01/20/23 CHK 26440
01/20/23 CHK 26440,
01/20/23 CHK 26440
01/20/23 CHK 26441
01/20/23 CHK 26441
01/20/23 CHK 26441
01/20/23 CHK 28442
01/20/23 CHK 26442
01/20/23 CHK 26442
01/20/23 CHK 26443
01/20/23 CHK 26443
01/20/23 CHK 26444
01/20/23 CHK 26444
01/24/23 CHK 26445
01/24/23 CHK 26445
01/24/23 CHK 26445
01/24/23 CHK 26445
01/24/23 CHK 26446
01/24/23 CUHE 264486
01/24/23 CHK 26446
01/26/23 DEP 7979
01/10/23 DEP 7987
01/18/23 DEP 79786
01/18/23 DEP 1976

Amount

54,10

20.00
20.00

Page: 4 of 7
Report ID: 8110

Balance

1632.97

1687.07

172.69

974,67



02/15/23
14:22140

Account/Description
Sophle Twite (BB Fee
Savannah Langley GBB Fee
Madysen DeSliva GBEB Fee
MoKinley DeSllva GBR Fee
Blake Hardy MS Winter Sports
Cooper Hardy MS Winter Sports
Ablgall Fdwards GBB Fee
Marissa Patch M5 GBB Fes
Sophia Lebscck M3 GBB Fee
Janica Randall MS GBB TFee
Willa Sallee MS GEB TFee
Gracie Kreis MS GBB Fee
Natalee Seinbach MS GBB Fee
Elizabeth Martinez MS GBB Fea

403 JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCIL
MS Pop Machine Procseds
Coke Macine Billing 12/31/22

208 KEY CLUB

Key Club- Trall West Bank
Valley of Christ Lutheran
Costco~ Senicr Luncheon

102 MFALS

Vagueros- Columbia Falls-
Makenzie River Pizza- Columbia
Tralls Inn- Miles City- State
Agian Garden- Sldney- State

144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
Tip-0ff Gate Proceeds 12/9/22
Class A Tip Off Tourney 2022
Class A Tip Off Tourney

215 NHS

Powerade Machine Proceeds

Fop Machine Proceeds

Coke Machine Billing 12/31/22

290 8B FUNDRAISER
Amazon- player training aids-

140 SPEECH & DRAMA
Paul Hulchison Coach Fee 22-23
Ryan Goris Coach Fee 22-23

FRENCHTORN SCHOOL
Activity Detall Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Yendor/Payee Name

COCA CGOLA BOTTLING COMPANY

WESTERN A
MISSOULA BONE & JOINT

COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY

MFEA
MFEA

Date Transaction
01/10/23 DEP 7980
01/10/23 DEP 7980
01/11/23 DEP 7961
01/11/23 DEP 7881
01/11/23 DEP 7981
01/11/23 DEP 7981
01/13/23 DEP 7982
01/19/23 DEP 7983
01/27/23 DEP 7985
01/27/23 DEP 7985
01/27/23 DEP 7465
01/27%/23 DEP 78985
" 01/31/23 DEP 7987
01/31/23 DEP 7987
01/18/23 DEP 7974
01/30/23 CHK 28451
01/11/23 DEP 7972
01/11/23 DEP 7972
01/31/23 MI18C 2049
01/23/23 MISC 2046
01/23/23 MISC 2047
01/30/23 MLSC 2050
01/30/23 MIsC 2051
01/11/23 DREP 797H
01/18/23 CHK 26432
01/18/23 CHK 26433
01/11/23 DEP 7977
01/13/23 DEP 7969
01/30/23 CHK 26451
01/26/23 MISC 2048
01/17/23 GHK 26424
A1/171/23 CHK 26424

Page: 5 of 7

Report ID: S110

Amount

181.40
~124.00

500.00
500.00
=233.11

~300.96
~421.55
-292.80
-357.12

11387.00
-8683.21
-520.00

895,85
478,56
~1435.00

-398.99

-35.00
-35,00

Balance

1324.67

1120.70

1178.10

5006.31

5773.20

20290.58

18918.15

5297,10

7480.89

3100,38

2239.719
85%0.74
8191.75

630.46



02/15/23
14:22:40

Account/Description
Adrienne Maxwell Coach Fee
Speech and Debate Tournamant

200 STUDENT COUNCIL

Coke Machlne Proceeds

Coke Machine Billing 12/31/22
Pop Shot Proceeds. 1/9/23

275 THE BRONC STORE
Brone Store Proceeds

122 WRESTLING

Girls Entry Tee for Class B
Boys Western MT Duals Bntry
Girls Western MT Duals Entry
Boys Wrestling Class A Duals
Jug Beck Wrestling Tournament
Girls Wrestling Tournament
WR Varsity Dual Official Vs
WR Sub Varsity Official vs.
WR Sub Varsity Official vs.
Mileage

Per Diem’

Browning/Sent 1/5/23 Gate
Noah Rausch Wrestling Fee

¥ Wrestling Dbual Official

V Wrestling Duzl Official

¥ Wrestling Dual Official

Sub V Wrestling Dual Official
Mileage from Corvallis

Per Diem

V Wrestling Dual Official

Y Wrestling Dual Officlial

V Wrestling Dual Official

Sub V Wrestling Dual Qfficial
Per Diem

Wrest, Vs. Lib/Dill/Fergus
Wrest., ¥V OFfflclal ¥s. Ronan
Mileage

Per Diem

Sub V Offlcial Vs.
Per Diem

Wrest.

202 YEARBOOK

Ava Medina 22-23 Yearbook
Jolie Henneberger 22-23
Alexel Stalpaert 22-23

FRENCHTOWN SCHOQL
Activity Detall Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Vendor/Payee Name
MFEA
GLACIER HIGH SCHOOL

COCA COLA BOTTLING COMBANY

FERGUS HIGH SCHOOL
RONAN HIGH SCHOOL
RONAN HIGH SCHOOL
FERGUS HIGH SCHOOL
SENTINEL BIGH SCHOOL
HELLGATE HIGH SCHOOL
SAM PARKE

SAM PARKE

SAM PARKE

SAM PARKE

S5AM PARKE

LUKE
LUKE
LUKE
LUKE
LUKE
LUKE
JAKE
JAKE
JAKE
JAKE
JAKE

CHANNER
CHANNER
CHANNER
CHANNER
CHANNER
CHANNER
LOVE
LOVE
LOVE
LOVE
LOVE

JOE 801
JOE S0L
JOE 501,

KIRK CREWS

KIRK CREWS

Date Transaction
01/17/23 CHK 26424
01/18/23 CHK 26428
01/13/23 DEP 7970
01/30/23 CHK 26451
01/31/23 DRP 7078
01/18/23 DEP 7976
01/04/23 CHK 26389
01/04/23 CHK 26390
01/04/23 CHK 26390
01/04/23 CHK 26301
01/04/23 CHK 26392
01/04/23 CHK 26393
01/05/23 CHK 26395
01/05/23 CHK 26395
01/05/23 CHEK 26305
01/05/23 CHK 26395
01/05/23 CHK 26395
01/11/23 DEP 7966
01/11/23 DEP 7981
01/12/23 CHK 26413
01/12/23 CHK 26413
01/12/23 CHK 26413
01/12/23 CHK 26413
01/12/23 CHE 26413
01/12/23 CHK 26413
01/12/23 CHK 26414
01/12/23 CHK 26414
01/12/23 CHE 26414
01/12/23 CHK 26414
01/12/23 CHK 26414
01/18/23 DEP 7973
01/26/23 CHK 26447
01/26/23 CHK 26447
01/26/23 CHK 26447
01/26/23 CHK 26448
01/26/23 CHK 26448
01/11/23 DEP T2
01/18/23 DEP 7973
01/18/23 DBP 7976

Amount

Page: 6 of 7

Report ID: 8110

Balance

186.
~-631.

82

422
25

-70.
=70,

&0,

b5

50,

80
0o
00

.00

.00
.00

o0

00
00
.00
00
.00
~48,
~18.
.84

00
56

00

.00
-70.
-70,
=70,
-48,
-£8,
.84

00
00
00
0o
44

00
00

.00
.00
.84
.00
.00
.56
.84
.00
84

00

.00

00

405.46

2798.75

2436,65

841.71

1471.71

~717.00

-2139.76

5283.34

5438,34




02/15/23
14:22:40

Account./De
B99 MISC CHARGE
Broncs Grocatry-—
Broncs Grocery-
Broncs Grocery-
US Chef's Store
Broncs Grocery-—
U5 Chef's Store
Us Chefs Btore-
Us Chefs Store-
US Chefs S8tere-
Lowes- zip tiles
US Chefs Store-
Lowes— zlp tles
Vaquercs- Columl

scription Vendor/Payee Name

s

Coffea Cart
Coffee Cart
Coffee Cart
~ Contesslons
Coffee Cart
~ Concesslons
Chili/Candy
Chill/Candy
Popcorn,

for signs
Popcorn,

for signs
bia Falls-

Makenzlia River Pizza- Columbla
Vaquercs— Columbia Falls-
Makenzle River Pizza- Columbia
Amazon- player training aids-
Amazon~ player training aids-
Trails Inn- Miles City- State
Asian Garden- Sldney- State
Trails Inn- Miles City- State
Asian Garden- Sldney- State
Costco- Senior Luncheon
Costco- Senlor Luncheon

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOIL
Activity Detail Report for 01/01/23 to 01/31/23

Date Transacticn
01/03/23 MISC 2041
01/03/23 MISC 2041
01/09/23 MISC 2042
01/087/23 MISC 2043
01/09/23 MISC 2042
017/09/23 MISC 2043
01/12/23 MISC 2044
01/12/23 MISC 2044
01/19/23 MISC 2045
01/19/23 MISC 2062
01/19/23 MISC 2045
01/19/23 MISC 2052
01/23/23 MIS8C 20456
01/23/23 MISC 2047
01/23/23 MISC 2046
01/23/23 MISC 2047
01/26/23 MISC 2048
01/26/23 MISC 2048
01/30/23 MISC 2050
01/30/23 MISC 2051
01/30/23 MISC 2050
01/30/23 MISC 2051
01/31/23 MISC 2049
01/31/23 MISC 2049

Page: 7 of 7

Report ID: S110

Amount

18.85
-18.85
12.57
161.56
-12.57
-161.5%8%
109.03
-109,03
185.13
16.98
~185,13
~16,98
300,96
421,55
-300.96
-421,55
398,99
-388.99
292.80
357.12
-2592.80
-357.12
233.11
~233.11

Balance

0.00




02/15/23

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
15:26:14 Statement of Actlvity by Account Group for 01/01/23 to 0L/31/23

Recelpts Misc.
Cpening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfars Invest Barnings

Account Group Balance (=) {+) {(+) +) {+) {+)
100 ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES 152873.19 18721, 60 0.00 31199.89 0.00 0.00
200 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 94869,30 8194.42 0.00 16625.45 0.00 0.00
300 INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS 18347.25 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00
400 ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 20770.04 124.00 0.00 585,50 0.00 0,00
500 MISCELLANEQUS ACCOUNTS 128.86 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
899 MISC CHARGES 16.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fotal for Student Accounta 287005.41  29040,02 0.00 4BA35.8B4 0.00 0.00

Misc.
Charges
(=)

1855.13
646.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
16.77

251B.65

Page: 1 of 2
Report ID: S100G

Closing
Balance

162496.35
101653.58
18372.25
21231.54
128.86
0.00

303882.58



02/15/23
15126114

Account Group

900 INVESTMENTS

Bank Acccunt Totals

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Recelpts
Opening Disbursed in Translt
Balance 1=} (+}
1025.00 Q.00 0.00
0 £] 0
285980.41 29040,02 0,00

Statement of Activity by Account Group for 01/01/23 to 01/31/22

Depoaits
{+)

48435,84

Transfers

Page: 2 of 2
Report ID: S100G
Misc, Misc.
Invest Earnings Charges Closing
(+} i+) (=} Balance
0.00 .00 0.00 1025,00
0 i} 4] 0
0,00 0.00 251B.65 304907.58
Bank Balance 302857.58
Plus Qutstanding Checks 22628.10
Minus Qutstanding Depoaits 0.00
Balance 325485.68
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.00

Statement Balance

325485,68




